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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 2%th Annual General Mesting of the Members of BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY
LIMITED will ba held on Thursday, 11" September, 2014, at 3.30 P M. at Sardar Patel Baug, Shri Vile Pare Patidsr
Mandal, Parleshwar Road, Vil Parle [East), Mumbai — 400 057 to transact, with or without modification(s) the
following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS;

1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the vear endad March 31, 2014,
Including the audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the Statemant of Profit and Loas for the year ended on
thatdate and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors therson.

2.  Todeclare adividend on equity shares.

3. Tore-appsaint, Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this AGMuntil the conclusion of the
fourth consscutive Annual General Meeting and to fix thelr remuneration and to pass the following resclution
thereof:

“RESOLVYED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of The Companies Act, 20113 and the Rules made
thereunder, and pursuant to the recommendations of the Audlt Committes of the Board of Directors, Mis. Desal
Saksena & Associales, Chartered Accountants having finrm Registration Ne: 102358W, be end are hereby re-
appointed as Statutory Audltors of the Company, to hold offlce from the conclusion of this AGM to the concluslon of
the fourth consacutive AGM {subjact to ratification of the appointment by the members at every AGM held after this
AGM} and that the Beard of Directors be and are hareby authorzed to fix such remuneration as may be determined
by the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditers and that such remuneratizn may be paid on a progressive
billing basls to be agresd upon betweaen the Auditors and the Board of Directors.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To appoint Shrl Pradyumna Jayant Bapat {DIN: 02054061) as an Independent Diractor, not llable to retire by
rotation and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification{s), the following
resolutlon as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant t tha provislons of sactions 149, 152 raad with scheduls IV and all other appllcabls
pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Gualification of Dirsctors} Rulss,
2014 {including any statutory modification{s) or re-anactment theraof for the time being in foree), Shri Pradyumna
Jayant Bapat (DIN: 02054061), who was appointed as an Additional Director w.a.f. March 31, 2014 and who holds
office up to the date of this Annual General Masting and in respact of whom the Company hias received a notics in
writing under Section 160 of the Companias Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidaturs for the office of
Director alongwith required deposit, bea and is hereby appointed a5 an Indspendent Director of the Company te hold
office for 5 (Five} Consecutive years for a term up to March 31, 2019, natliabls to retire by rotation.”

5§  Toappoint Shri Ramesh Jamnadas Vekaria (DIN: 00288657) as an Independant Director, not liabla to retire by
rotation and in this regard o consider and if thought §it, to pass, with or withoul modification(s), the following
resalution as an Ordinary Resolutlon:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sactions 149, 152 read with scheduls IV and all cther applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 20113 and the Companies (Appointment and CGualification of Directors} Rules,
2014 (including any statutary modification(s) or re-enactment thersof for the ime being in force}, Shri Ramesh
Jamnadas Vekara {DIN: 00286657), who was appainted as an Additional Director w.e.f. March 31, 2014 and wha
hwids office up to the date of this Annual General Mesting and In respect of whom the Company has recelved a notlce
in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from s member propasing his candideture for the office of
Director alongwith required deposlt, be and Is hereby appuointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold
office for & (Five} Consecutive years for atermup to March 31, 2019, notliable to retire by rotaticn.”

6. Toappoint Shri Yogesh Shamijibhai Rathed {DIN: 06882709 as an Independent Directar, netliable to refire by
rotatlon and In this regard to conslder and If thought fit, to pass, with or without modificatien(s), the following
resalution as an Ordinary Resclution:

“RESOLVYED THAT pursuant tz the provisions of sections 149, 152 read with schedule [V and all other applicable
pravisions of the Companlas Act, 2013 and the Gampaglas (Appolntment and Qualfication of Directors} Rules,
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2014 {including any stahdory modification{s} or re-enactment theraof for the time being in Toree), Shei Yogesh
Shamijibhai Rathod (DIN: 08882709}, who was appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. May 29, 2014 pursuant to
the provisions of Section 161 {1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office up o the date of this Annual
General Masting and in respact of whom the Company has receivad a nofice in writing undar Saction 180 of the
Companies Act, 2013 from a member propasing his candidature for the office of Director alpngwith required depaosit,
be and is heraby appointed as an Indepaindent Diractor of the Company to hold office for S {five) Conzaecutive years
fora term up to May 28, 2015, not liable to retire by ratation.”

7. To appeint Shi Vijal Patel (DIN: 06882828) as a Director, liable 0 retire by rotation and also as a
Whole time Crector and In this regard to conslder and i thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
follewing reselution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESCQLVYED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thersunder and the Articles of Assoclatlon of the Company, Shil Vilal Patel, who was appolnted as an Additonal
Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect fram 29th May. 2014 and who holds offics until the date
of the AGM, In the tarms of secton 181 of the Companles Act, 2013, and In reapect of wham the Company has
received a nelice in writing from & member under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, alongwith required
deposit signlfying his Intentlen to propose Shil Vljal Patel as a candidate for tha office of a Director of the Company,
be and iz heir by appainted as a Directorof the Company, Libel Lo refire by rotation.

8. Toappeint Shi Vijal Patel [DIN: 05882828) as Wheole time Director and in this regard to censider and ifthought
fit, to pass, with orwithout modification{s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLYED THAT subijact to such approvals, consants and sanclions as may be necessary and further subjsct to
such terms, condiions, stipulations and restricions as may be impossd by the authorties whils granting such
approvals, consents, and sanclions, the consentofthe Mambarsbe andit is hereby accorded pursuant to the
pravisions of Sectichs 196, 197, Schedule ¥ and all cther applicabls provisions, if any, ofthe CompaniesAct, 201310
Shiri Vijal Patal {DIN: 06882828) as Whale-Tima Director of the Company for a period of Fiva Years from  28th May,
2014 an the terms and conditions including the remuneration pavable to him as the Whole Time Director as
spadiied and mentioned in the Explanatory Statement snclosed herewith and the minimum remuneration payable
to him inthe eventofabssenca orinadequacy of profits inany year.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to alter and vary tha tarms and conditions of
the appoiniment provided however that the remuneration payable shall not excesd the limits specified in Schedule V
of the Companies Act, 2013 as existing or as amended, modified or re-anacted from timea to time.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board f Directors ke and are hereby authorised to take all such steps and do all
such acts and deads as may be necessary to give sffect o the above Resolution.”

8. Teoappolnt Shrl Suresh Bhadrecha (DIN: 00107188} as an Independsnt Director, not llabla to retire by rotation
and in this regard to consider and if thoughtfit, to pass, with or without modification(s], the following resolutionas an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESQLVED THAT, pursuant to tha provislons of Sectlons 149 & 152 and other applicable provislons of the
Companies Aclt, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder reed with Schedule IV to the said Act, Shri Suresh
Bhadracha, {DIN : 00107186), Director of the Company who retlres by rotation at the AGM, be and |s hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for & term of 5 years commencing from April 1,
2014 to March 31, 2015, notllabla to retire by retatlon.”

10. Te appelnt Shri Shirlsh Gajendragadkar (DIN: 01681405) as an Independent Director, not llable to retire by
rotation and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass. with or withoul modification(s), the following
resolutian as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLYED THAT, pursuant to tha provislons of Sactlons 148 & 152 and other appllcable provislons of tha
Companiss Act, 2013, and the Rules made thersunder read with Schedule IV to the said Act, Shri Shirish
Gajendragadkar, {DIN: 01681405), Director of the Company who retires by rotation at the AGM, be and is hareby
appointad as an Indspendent Director of the Company to hold offics for & term of 5 years commencing from April 1,
2014 to March 31, 2018, notliable to retire by rotation.”

1. To congider and if thought fit, te pass, with or without modifications, the follrwing Resclution as an Ordinary
Resolution:
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“RESOLVED THAT subject to such approvals, conssents and sanctions as may be necessary and further subjact to
sugh terms, condifions, stipulations and restriciions as may be imposed by the authorities while granifing sugh
approvals, consants, and sanctions, the consant of the Members be and it iz hereby actorded pursuant to the
provisions of Secticns 1986, 197, Schedule V and all ather applicable provisions, ifany, ofthe Companies Act, 2013 o
the re-appointment of Shi Yogendra Patel (DIN: 00106884) as Chairman and Managing Director of the Company
fora period of Five Years from June 12, 2014 on the terms and conditions including the remuneration payable to him
as the Chairman and Managing Director as specifisd and mentiched in the Explanatory Statemant shclosed
herewith and the minimum remuneration payvable te himin the eventof absence or inadeguacy of profits inany year.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Beard he and is hereby authorised to alter and vary the terms and conditions of
the appointment providad however that the remuneration payabla shall not sxceed the limits specifled In Schadule V
of the CompaniesAct, 2013 as existing or as amended, modified or re-enacted from time to time.

FURTHER RESOLYED THAT the Board of Directars ke and are hereby authorised to take all such steps and do all
such acts and deads as may be neceasary to give sifect to the abova Resolution.”

12. Te conslder and K thought fit, to pass, with or without medifications, the following Resolutions as an Grdlnary
Resolutlon:

“RESOLVED THAT subjectic such approvals, consents and sanctions as may be necessary and further subject to
such terms, condifons, stipulations and restriclons as may be Imposed by the authoritles while granting such
approvala, consents, and sanctions, the consent of the Members be and it is hereby accorded pursuant to the
provislons of Sectlans 186, 187, Schedule V and all cther applicable provisions, Ifany, ofthe Companlas Act, 2013 to
the re-appointment of Smt. Anjni Y Patel {DIN: 00106876} as Whols Time Director of the Company for a period of
Fiva Years from Juna 12, 2014 on the tarms and conditions including the remuneration payable to har as tha Whole
Time Director as specified and menticned in the Explanatory Statemsnt snclosed herewith and the minimum
remunsralion payable to her in the event of abssnce orinadeguacy of profits in any year.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board be and is hereby authorigad 1o alter and vary the terms and conditions of
the appointment provided howsevar that the remuneration payable shall not axcesd the limits specified in Scheduls V
of the Companies Act, 2013 as exisling or as amended, modified orre-enacted from fime to time.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to take all such steps and do all
such acts and desads as may ba necessary to give affect o the above Resolution.”

13, Te consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Rezolution:

“RESOLVED THAT subjectto such approvals, consents and sanclions as may be necessary and further subject to
such terms, conditions, stipulations and restricions as may be Imposad by the authoriles while granting such
approvals, consents, and sanctizns, the consent of the Members be and it is hereby accorded pursuant fo the
pravislons of Sectlens 196, 137, Scheduls ¥ and all sther applicabls provislens, If any, ofthe Companles Act, 2013 1o
the re-appointmentof Ms. ChandniY. Pate! (DIN: 02032483} as Whale-Time Director of the Company for a period of
Flva Years from June 12, 2014 on the terms and conditions Including the remuneration payable ta her as tha Whola
Time Director as specified and mentionad in the Explanatory Statement enclosed herewith and the minimum
remunaration payable to her In the eventof absence or Inadeguacy of profits Inany year.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board be and Is hersby authorsed to altar and vary the tenms and condltions of
the appointment provided however that the remuneration payable shall not exceed the limits spesified in Schedule V
oftha Companles Act, 2013 as exiaing or a3 amanded, madified orre-snactad from ime te time.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors ba and ara heraby authorised to take all such steps and do all
such acts and deeds as may be necessary to give effect te the above Resolution.”

14. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following Resolution as an Ordlinary
Resolution:

“RESOLYED THAT subjact to such approvals, consents and sanctions as may be necessary and further subject to
such terms, condiions, stipulations and restrictions as may be imposed by the authoritiss while granting such
approvals, consents, and sanctions, the congent of tha Members be and it is hereby accorded pursuant to the
pravisions of Sections 196, 197, Scheduls V and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companiss Act, 2013
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o the re-appaintment of Shri Kantilal N. Jediowa (DIN: 00107034) as Whole-Time Director of the Company for a
pariod of Five Years from June 12, 2014 on the tarms and condiions including the remuneration payable to him as
the Whole-Time Director as specified and mentioned in the Explanatory Staternent endosed herewith and the
minimum remuneration payablatc himin the eventof absence orinadequacy of prafite inany vear.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to alter and vary the terms and conditions of
the appointment provided however that the remuneration payable shall not exceed the limits specified in Schedule V
ofthe Companies Act, 2013 a2 exisling or as amended, madified or re-anactad from ime to time.

FURTHER RESOLVYED THAT the Board of Directars be and are hereby authorised to take all such steps and do all
such acts and deeds as may be necessary to give effect to the above Resolution ®

15. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following reszlution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESQLVED THAT pursuant to the provislons of Sactlon 148 and all other applicable provisions of the Companles
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014 {including any statutory modification{s) or re-
snactmant thereof, for the time balhg In force), Mis. 8. R. Singh & Co., Cost Accountants be and are hereby
appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company forthe
financlal year ending March 31, 2015, be pald the ramuneration as set out In the Staternent annexed to the Notica
convening this Meesting;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are herehy autherized to do all acte
and take all such staps as may be necessary, proper or sxpedlent toglva effect ta this resolution.”

16. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without moedification the following resolution as Speeial
Rasclution:

“RESOLVYED THAT consant of the Company be and is harsby accorded o the Board of Directors under Section
180{1}{c} ofthe Companies Act, 20113 and othar applicable provisions, if any, of the Companiss Act, 2013, (including
any statutory modifications or re-enactments thersof for the time being in force) and tha Articles of Assodiation of tha
Company for bomowing, whather by way of Tarm Loan / Equipment Finance f Cash Credit facilities or the liks, from
tima to fime, any sum or sums at it discretion from Financial [nstitutions / Banks! Cihers an such tems and
conditions and with or witheut security as the Board of Directors may think fit, which together with the moneys
already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained fram the bankers of the Company in tha
ordinary course of business) shall not exceed in the aggregate at any time axcead Rs. 100 Crores (Rupess One
Hurdred Grores Only).

RESQLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board be and is herehy
authorized to finalise, settle and exscuts such documents/deedsfnritings/agresments as may be required and to do
all sueh acts, deeds, matlers and things, as it may in its absclute discretion deemed necessary, proper or desirable
and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard and also to delegate all or any of the above
powers to the Directors or the Pringipal Oificers of the Company and generally to do all acts, deeds and things that
may be nacessary, proper, expadlent or Incldental for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesald Resolution.”

17. Te consider and K thought fit, to pass with or without modification the follewing resslution as Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180{1){a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and cther applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companles Act, 2013 consent of the Company be and g hereby ghven to the Board of Directors of tha
Company to create such charges, morgages and hypothecations on such movable and immovable properties, both
present and future and In such manner as the Board may deem fit, together with the power to create
mertgage/charge over the substantial assets of the Company in oertain events in favour of the Financial
Institutiona/Banks/any other Investing agsnclesftrustess for the halders of debenturss/bondsiother Inastrurments
which may be issued to and subscribed by all or any other person{s¥hodies corparate by way of private placement
or otherwlsa, to secure rupssfforslgn cumency loans, debentures, bonds or other Instrumants {harelnafter
collectively referred fo as “Loans") provided that the total amount of Loans together with interest thereon, additional
Interast, compound Intsrest, costs, charges, expensss and all sther monles payable by the Company In respect of
the said Loans, shall not, at any ime exceed Rs. 100 Crarss (Rupses One Hundred Crores Only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purposa of giving effsct to this resalution, the Beard of Directors be and are
hereby authorized to finalise, setila and execute such docyments [ deads fwritings / papers / agreements ag may ba
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required and to do all acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may in its absalute discretion deemed necessary, proper
or dasirabls and to ssttle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard to creating mortgage / chargs as
aforesaid and also to delegate all grany of the above powers o the Pringipal Officers of the Company and generally
to do all acts, desds and things thatmay be nacessary, proper, expediant orincidental for the purpose of giving effact
tothe aforesaid Resglution.”

NOTES;
1. AMEMBERENTITLED TOATTEND AND VOTE AT THEAGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE

PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE IN THE MEETING INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF, AND THE PROXY
NEED NOTBEAMEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2.  The Statement pursuant te Section 102(1) ofthe Companies Act. 2013 with respect to the special business set
out In the Notlce Is annexed herato.

3. The Instrument appolnting the proxy, duly complsted, must be deposited at the Company's reglstered offica
not less than 48 hours befors the commencement of the meeting. Aproxy form for the AGM is enclosed,

4. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Secticn
170 of the Companles Act, 2013, will ba avallabls for Inspaction by the members at tha AGM.

5. The Reglater of Membars and the Share Transfar Books of the Company will remaln closed from Tuesday
02/09/2014 to Thursday 11/0%/2014 (both daysinclusive).

6. The dividend on Equity Shares, if any, as recommended by the Board of Diractors of the Company, when
approvad at the Annual Ganeral Meeting of tha Company will be paid on or after September 15, 2014,

7.  Meambers desirous of seeking any information concerning the Accounts of the Company arée raquestad o
address their queries in writing to the Company at least saven days befors the date of the mesting so that the
requested information can be made available at the ime of the mesting.

8. Mermbars f Proxdes are requested to pleass bring their coplas of the Annual Report to the maeting since copias
ofthe Annual Raportwill not be distributed atthe meeting.

8. The shares ofthe Gompany are listed on Bombay Stock Exchangse.

8a. In view of Circular issued by the SEBI for appointing commen agency for both the modes of transfers ie.
physical as well as Demat, the Company has already appointed s, Link Inime {India) Pvi. Lid. as Registar &
Transfer Agent for both the modas of transfer .e. physical as well as Demat. Members are therefore requested to
send their grievances to them for eary disposal at the address given below.

8k, Members holding Shares in physical formn are requested o notify immediately any change in theiraddress with
PIN CODE to the Raglstrar and Transfar Agent of the Company at the address given below AND In casathelr shares
are held in Demat, this infermation should ke passaed on direstly to their respective Depositery Participants and noet
totha Company.

M/s. Link Intime {India) Pvi Ltd.

[Unit: BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED]
G-13, Pannalal Slik Mille Compound

L.B.S. Marg, Bhandup {West), Mumbal - 400078,
Phone: 022-25846970: Fax: 022-25248988.

Emall: rot.helpdeskiiinkintime.co.in; URL www.linkintime.co.in

12,  Alldocuments referred to in the Naotice will be available for inspection at the Company's registered office during
normal business hours excapt pubtllc holldays betwsean 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. upto tha date of the AGM.

11. Members/Proxies holding their Shares in physical mode are requestsd ta fill the snelossd attendance slip and
handovar tha same at the entrance with signaturs. [n the absence thareof, they may not ke admittad to the mesting
venue.

12. Members who are holding shares in demalerialized form are requestad to bring thair Client 1D and DP 1D
numbers for sasy identification at the mesting.
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13. In all comespondence with the Company, membaers are requestad to quots thair Folio No. and in case their
sharas are heldin Damat form, they must gquote their Cliend 1D and DP 1D numbers.

14. The Company is cencernaed about the environment and utilizes natural resources in a sustainable way. We
requast you to update yvour email address with the Depository Participant to enable us to send vou the quarterly
reparts and other communications via email.

15, In terms of the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Adminlstration} Rules, 2014 and Clause 358 of the Listing Agreement, the Company s pleased
to offer e-voting facility as an alternate to all its Members to enable them to exercise their right to vote by elestronic
means. For thia purpose, the Company has entered |hto an agreement with Central Deposltory Services {Indla)
Limited {*CDSL") for providing e-voting facility to enable the shareholders to cast their voles elecironically.

Thess g-voling instrustions are being sent to you as your name appears in the Register of Members as on Friday, 1%
August, 2014, being the cut-off date/antitlement date, fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company to identify the
Membears who arg entilad te raceive the copies of tha Notica of Twenty-ninth Annual General Msating togather with
the Annual Report and to paricipate through e~vating.

The instructions for members for voling slectronicallyars as under:-
In case of mambans receiving e-mail:
{i) Log on to the e~voting website www.evolingindia.com
{ii) Click on "Shareholders” tab.
{iii) Now, 2alectthe "BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED" from the drop down menu and dlicken “SUBMIT
{iv) Now Enter your User D
a. ForCDSL: 18 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. ForNSDL: 8 Charaster DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
¥} Next enter the Image Verification as displaved and Click an Login.
fwi) If you are helding shares in demat form and had logged on to weww.evatingindia.com and voted on an earlier
voling of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
{wil) If you are a first time userfllow the steps glven below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numearc *FAN issued by Income Tax
Departmant {Applicabla for both demat shareholders as well as physical
sharehaolders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Cempany/Depasitory
PAN * Participant are requestad to usa tha first two latters of thelr name and the
last B digits of the demat aceount/folio number in the PAN fisld.

In case the folic numberis less than 8 digits enter the applicable number

of O's before the number after tha first two characters of the name In
CAPITAL letters. Eq. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with folio number
100 then anter RADDO00100 In the PANM fleld.

Entar tha Date of Birth as recorded In your demat account or |n the
DOE# company records for the said demat account or felic in dd/mmbyyyy
format.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account orin
tha company recarda for the said demat account or folio.

Di;ia"lfi:‘d Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the
Detailsi detalls are not recorded with the deposltory or company please enter
the number of shares held by you as on the cut off date in the

Dividend Bank detallz flald.

{viii) After entering these details appropriaiely, click on *SLBMIT" tah.
{ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company zelection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are reguired to
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marwlatorily enterthairlogin passward in the new password figld. Kindly note that this password isto be alsc used by
the demat holders for voting for resclutions of any other company on which they are sligible to vote, provided that
sompany npts forevoting through COSL platform. Itis strongly recommeandead not to share your password with any
other person and take utmicst care toc keep your password confidential.

{x) For Members hokling shares in physigal form, the details can be used only for e-voling on the resolutions
containedin this Notice.

(=) Click on the EVEN for the relevant BHARATAGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED on which you choose to vole,

(xii) On the voting pags, you will sas "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTICN® and against the sama the oplion “YES/NG™ for
voling. Select the opticn YES or NO gs desired. The option YES implies thet you assent to the Resolution and oplion
NG Impllas that you disssnt to the Resolution.

(i} Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xlv) After sslecting the resolution you have declded to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation bax will be
displayed. If you wish o confirm your vele, click on "CK', else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and
accordingly modify your vota.

(xv) Onee you "CONFIRM™ your vote on the resalution, youwill nothe allowed to modify veurvote.

() You can also take sut pAnt of the veting done by you by cllcking on “Click here to print” optlon on the Voling
page.

(:ngljl If Damat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter tha User 1D and the Image veriflcation
code and ¢lick on Forgol Password & enterthe details as prompted by the system.

» Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI eic) are required to log on lo
hitps: /e avotingindla.co.In and reglstar themselves as Corporates.

*  They should submit a scannad copy of the Registration Form hearing the stamp and sign of the entity to
halpdesk.evoting@cdslindla.com.

2 After raceiving the login details they have to create a user who would ba able to link the account{s} which thay
wish ta veta on.

b The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.sveting@edslindia.com and on approval of the accounts
they would be able to cast thair vote.

“ They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attornay (POA} which they have
issued in favour of thie Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.,

(oviil) Mre Prabhat Mahashwari, Pardner, GMJ & Associate, Company Secretaries, has baen appointed as
Scrutinizer, wha in the opinion of the Board can scrutinize the evoting process in fair and transparent manner.

In ¢aase of members reoeiving the physical copy:

{A) Please follow all steps from sl. na. (i) to sl. no. (xvil) above to cast vote.

{B) Tha voting period begins on Thursday, 4th September, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. and ends on Saturday, gth
Seplember, 2014 at §:00 p.m. During this perizd shareholders' of the Company. holding shares sither in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of Friday, 1% August, 2014, may cast their vote
slecirenlcally. The e-vating module shall ba disabled by COSL for veling thereafter.

{C) In case youl havs any quaries or Issuss regarding a-voling, you may refer the Fregquently Asked Queastions
("FACS") and e-voling manual available at www.evolingindia.co.in under help seclion or write an email to
halpdesk.evoting@cdslindla.com.

Impartant Communlcation to Members
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a "Gresn Initiative in the Corporate Govemnance” by allowing paperess
compliancas by the companies and has issued circulars stating that service of notics / documants including Annual
Raport can be sent by e-mail to its members. To suppart this green initistive of the Govemmeant in full measure,
members who hava not registered thair e-mail addressas, so far, are requestad to register their e-mail addresses, in
raspect of electronic holdings with the Depository through thair concemed Cepository Participants. Members who
hald shares in physical form are reguestad to register their e-mail id with LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
(Ragistrar and Share Transfar Agents of the company) by sanding a request letter duly signed by the first / sole

shargholder.
By order of the Board
For Bharat Agri Ferf & Realty Ltd.
A, Chakote
Company Secretary
Reglseterad Offlca:

Bharat Fertiliser House,
12, NanabhalLane, Fort, Mumbal 400 023,
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSLUANT TO SECTION 102 {1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Following staterment sets out all material facto relating to the spegial Business mentioned in the accompanying
nofica.

item no.4:

The Board of Directors of the Company, pursuant to the provisions of 2ection 161 {1) of the Act and the Article of
Associgtion of the Company, appointed Shri Pradyumna Jayant Bapat as an Addiional Director of the Company
with effect from 31% March, 2014.

The Company has received a notice in writing from member along with the deposit of requisite amount under
Saction 160 of the Act propesing the candidatura of Shrl Pradyumna Jayant Bapat for the office of Director of the
Company. Shri Pradyumna Jayant Bapat is not disqualified from being appeinted as a Director in temms of Section
164 ofthe Act. Pursuant ta Sectlon 149, an Independent Diractor can hold office for a term upte 5 consacutive years
on the Beard of a Company and he shall not retire by rotation.

The Company has received from received from him (i} consant in writing to act as a director in Form DIR 2 pursuant

to Rule B of the Companias (Appointment & Qualification of Directers) Rules 2014, (i) inimatizn in Fam DIR & in

terms of Companies (Appointmant & Qualification of Dirsctors) Rules 2014, to the effect that he is not disqualifiad

under sub-section (2} of Saction 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, and {iii} a dedaration to the effect that he mests

the criteria of independence as provided in sub-section (6} of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. Shri

Eradyumna Jayant Bapat possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge, inter alia | in the figld of Real
state.

Brief resume of Shr Pradyumna Jayant Bapat, nature of his expertize in specific functional areas and namas of
Companigs in which he holds directorship and membership { chairmanship of Board Commiliess, shareholding and
relationship between directors inter-se as stipulated under Clause 4% of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges, are provided as per the listing agreement below the explanatory statement.

Copy of the letier for appeiniment of Shri Pradyumna Jayant Bapat as an Independent Director setling out the terms
and condltiohs Is avallable for Inspection by members at the Regqlstered Offlce ofthe Company.

Save and except Shrl Pradyumna Jayant Bapat and his relatives, to the extent of thelr sharehalding Interest, If any, In
the Company. nene of the other Directors and their relatives are, in any way, concemead or interested, inancially or
otharwlss, Inthe rescluton sat outat ltam MNeo.4 of this Notlce.

The Beard commands tha Ordinary Resolution set outat ltem No.4 of the Notice for approval by the sharsholders.
Hem no. 5:

The Board of Directors of the Company, pursuant to the provisions of sectlon 161 {1} of the Act and the Article of
Association of the Company, appointed Shri Ramesh Jamnadas Vekaria as an Additional Director of the Company
with effect from 31% March, 2014,

Tha Company has received a notice in writing from member along with the deposit of requisite amount under
Section 160 of the Agt proposing the candidature of Shri Ramesh Jamnadas Vekaria for the office of Director of the
Company. Shr Ramesh Jamnadas Vekaria is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section
1684 ofthe Act. Pursuantto Secticn 1498, an Independent Director can hold office for atemmupte 5 conseoutive years
on the Beard of 2 Company and he shall not retire by rotation.

The Company has recsived from received from him (I} consent in wiiting to act as a director in Form DIR 2 pursuant
to Rule & of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014, {ji) inimation in Form DIR 8 in
terms of Companles (Appointmant & Qualiflcaton of Directors} Rules 2014, to the effect that he Ia not dizquallfied
under suk-section {2} of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, and {jii} 8 dedaration to the effect thathe meets
the criteria of Indepsndence as provided In sub-saction (8) of Section 149 of the Companles Act, 2013, Shrl Ramesh
Jemnadas Vekaria possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge, interalia , in the field of Finance.,

Brief resume of Shri Rameash Jamnadas Vekarnia, nature of his expertise in specifiic functional areas and names of
Companles In which he holds directorship and membership / chalmanship of Beard Commitess, shareholding and
relationship hetwsen directors inter-se as stipulated under Clause 4% of the Listing Agreement with the Stack
Exchanges, are provided as par the llsting agresment balow the explanatory statemant.
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Gopy of the latter for appointrnent of Shri Ramesh Jamnadas Vekaris as an Independant Director setting out the
terms and conditichs is available for inspection by members at the Registered Offica ofthe Company.

Save and excapt Shri Ramesh Jamnadas Vekara and his relatives, to the extent of their sharehe|ding intarast, if
any, in the Company, nong of the other Directors and their relatives are, in any way, concemed or interested,
financially or otharwisa, in the resclution set cut at lbem Ne.5 of this Notice.

Tha Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at ltem No.5 of the Notice for approval by the sharehwlders.
itam no. &:

The Board of Directers of the Company, pursuant to the provisions of sactlon 161 {1) of the Act and the Artlcle of
Association of the Company, appointed Shri Yogesh Shamjibhai Rathed as an Additional Director of the Company
with effect from 29" May 2014.

The Company has received a notice in writing from member along with the deposit of requisite amount under
Saction 160 of tha Act propesing the candidature of Shri Yogesh Shamjibhai Rathod for the office of Diractor of tha
Company. ShriYogesh Shamjibhai Rathod is not disqualified frem being appointed as a Director in terms of Section
164 afthe Act. Pursuantto Section 148, an Independent Director can hold office for a termn upto 5 consacutive years
on the Board of a Company and he shall not retire by rotation.

The Company has received from raceivad from him (i) congant in writing to act as a director in Form QIR 2 pursuant

to Rule 8 of the Companigs (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014, (i) intimation in Fermm DIR 8 in

terms of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors} Rules 2014, to the effact that he is not dizqualified

under sub-seclion {2} of Seclion 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, and {jii} 2 dedanifion to the effect that he meets

the critaria of independence as provided in sub-section (8) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. Shri Yogesh

thg;njihhai Rathed possesses approprigte skills, experience and knowledge, inter alia, in the field of Manufacturing
rmehts,

Brief resume of Shri Yogesh Shamlibhai Rathed, nature of his expertise in specific functional areas ard names of
Companies in which he holds directorship and membership f chaimmanship of Board Commitiees, sharsholding and
ralatonshlp betwesn directors Inter-se as stipulated under Clause 42 of the Listing Agresment with the Stock
Exchanges, es per the listing agreement below the explanatony statement.

Copy of the letter for appsintment of Shri Yogesh Shamjibhai Rathed as an Independent Direstor setting out the
terms and condltions | avallable for Inspectlon by members at the Reglaterad Offlca of the Company.

Save and except 5hr Yogesh Shamlibhal Rathod and his relatives, to the extent of thelr shareholding Interast, If any,
in the Company, nane of the other Directors and their relatives are, in any way, concemed orinterestad, financially or
otharwlse, Inthe resclution set sutat ltem Ne.6 of this Notice.

The Beard commendsa the Ordinary Resolution set outat ltem Ne.6 of the Notlce for approval by the sharsholders.
Hem no. 7:

The Board, at ks mesting held cn 26th May, 2014, appointed Shri Vijal Patel as an Addilonal Diractor of thea
Company with effect from 29th May, 2014, pursuant to section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of aaction 181 ofthe Companias Act, 2013, Shri Vijal Patel will hold office up te the date of
the ensuing AGM. Tha Company has ressived notice in writing under the provisions of Saction 160 of ths
Companies Act, 2013 from a member along with a requisite deposit propesing the candidaturs of Shri Vijal Patel for
the office of Diractor,

The Company has recaived from received from him (i) consent in writing to actas a director in Form DIR 2 pursuant
to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Diractors) Rules 2014, (i) infimation in Form DIR. 8in
terms of Companies (Appointmeant & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014, to the effect that he is not disqualified
under sub-secticn (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Vijal Patel possasses appropriate skills,
expariences amd knowledge, inter alia, inthe field of Real Estate.

The Board recommends the Resclution setgut at item no. 7 of the Notige for the approval of the shareholders.

Shri Vijal Patel may be deemed o be concemed or interested in this Resolulion as it relates o his own
1
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reappointment.  Alse Shei Yogendra Palel, Smit. Anjni Y. Patal ardd Ms. Chandni Patel may be desrmed to be
concarned orinterested in the Resclution being related to Shri Vijal Patel,

item no. §:

Tha Board atits mesting held on 23th  May, 2014, appointed subject to approval of members in the general meeting,
ShriVijal Patel as a Whole —time Director of the Company for a perod of five vears commencing 29th May, 2014.

The terms and conditions of his appoinimentare as follows:

1. Remuneration:

Salary : Rs. 1,25,000/- par month

Commission - The Whole Time Director shall be entitled to variable commission based onthe
net profits of the company, but the same shall not exceed the limits as laid downin
Sedtions 196,197 and Schedule \V as amended, ifany, ofthe Companies Act,
2013.

Perqulsltes : Subject toa celling of 20% of annual galary par annum.

1} Provident Fund : Company's contribution subjsct to ceiling of 12% of the Salary

ii) Gratuity : Mot to excead half month's salary for sach completed year of servica as
per paymant of Gratuity Act, 1972,

i} Medical Benefit : For self and family mimbursement of expenses achually incurmed the iotal
cosl of which to the company shall nol exceed ons month's salary in a
yearorthres mentha salary inablock of thres years.

iv) Laave : One month's laave with pay for every eleven month's servica.

¥) LeaveTravel For self, Father & Mother to and from any place in India, once in year,
subject to the condition that enly actual fares will b paid and no hotel
expenses £fc, will be allpwed.

vi) Convayanca Freg uss of Company’s car with Driver. The monetary walue of the
parquisite will be svaluatad as per the Income Tax Rules, 1982,

vii) Pearsonal accident: Parzonal accident insurance of an amount the permium of which doas not
excead Rs. 4000/- psrannum

wiii} Telephonea : Freetelephone Tacility at residence

ix) Club : Fees of clubs subjegt to maxdmum of fwo clubs, provided that no lifs

meambership or admission fess is payable.

{karms1, |l vi, &vlllabove will net form part of the perguisites.)
PROVIDED THAT the remuneration as above shall net In any financlal vaar excead 5% of the Net Profits {where the
Company has only one sugh managerial personnel} GR 10% of the Net Profils if the Company has more than cne
managerial person forall of them put together.

Shri Vijal Patel possesses appropriate skills, expserience and khowledgs, inter alia , in the fisld of Real Estate. Shri
Vljal Patel shall perform auch dutles as shall from dme to time be entrusted to him by the Board of Directors, subject
o suparintendence, guidancs and confral ofthe Board of Directors.

The resolution seeks the approval of the members in terms of Section 186, 197 read with Scheduls V and other
applicable pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rules made theraunder for the appointment of Shri Vijal
Patel as a Whole —time director fora period of five years commenging 28th May, 2014,

The above mentioned perquisites viz., a) contribution to Provident Fund, Super annuation Fund or Annuity Fund o
the extentthass, eithersingly or put together, are nottaxable undar tha Income Tax Act, 1981, k) Gratuity Paymentat
the rete not exceeding half a manth's Salary for each completed year of service and ¢} Encashment of Leave at the
end of thiz tenure of office shall not be Included In the computation of twe above mentloned celling oh remunaration
as computed on the besis of the effectve capital of the Company and the remuneration shall stand reduced
accordingly.
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The Diregtors recommeand the Resolution set out atitern no. 8 oftha Notice for the approval ofthe sharehnlders,

Shri Vijal Patel may be deemed to be concemed or interested in this Resoluion as it relates to his own
reappointment. Also Shri Yogendra Patel, Smt.  Anjni Y. Patel and Ms. Chandni Patel may be desmed to be
concemnad orinterestad in the Resolution being related to Shri Vijal Patel.

Hem No.@ic10:

In aceerdance with the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and the erstwhile provisions
of the CompaniesAct, 1956, Shri Suresh Bhadrecha and Shi Shirizh Gajendragadikar, Independent Directors retire
at the ansuing AGM. The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to appointment and tenure of the
Independent Directors have come into effect. As per the said provisions, the Independent Directors shall be
appolnted for not more than two terms of five conseculive ysars sach and shall net be llable to retlre by rotatlon at
every AGM.

The Board of Directors of the Company has decided to adopt the provisions with respect to appeintmant and tenure
of Indepandant Diractors which Is conslatent with the Companles Act, 2013 and the amended Listing Agreement.
Accordingly, the Independent Directors will serve for not more than two temms of five vears each en the Board of the
Company.

In terms of Secton 149 and any other applicable provislons of the Companies Act, 2013, Shr Suresh Bhadrecha
and Shri Shirish Gajendragadkar, being eligible, offer themselves for appaintment as Independent Directors on the
Board ofthe Company. Inline with the requiremsnits of the Companles Act, 2013, ItIs thersfors proposed to appolnt
Shri Suresh Bhadrecha and Shri Shirsh Gajendragadkar for a period of one tem that does not exceed 5 years each
commencingfromAprll 1, 2014.

in tha opinion of the Board, Shi Suresh Bhadracha and Shil Shirsh Galendragadiar, fulfill the conditlons speciflad
in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder for appointment as Independent Directors of the
Company.

The Company has raceived from each of them (i) consernt in writing to act as a director in Form DIR 2 pursuant to
Ruls 8 of the Companies {Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014, (i} intimatien in Form DIR 8 interms
of Companies (Appointment & Cualification of Diredtors) Rules 2014, to the affect that he is not disqualifiad under
sub-section {2} of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, and (i} a declaration to the sffect that he mests the
critaria of indapendenca as providedin sub-section (B} of Section 145 ofthe Companies Act, 2013,

Acopy of the Letter of Appointment for Independent Directors, setting outterms and conditions of their appaintment,
is available forinspection attha Registered Office of the Company during business hours on any working day.

Mone of the Directors of the Company and thair relatives, ether than Independent Directors for their respective
appointment, are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in these Resoltions. The Board recommends
the Crdinary Resolulions as set outat itam no. #to 10 for approval of the Members.

em No. 11:

It I preposad to re-appolnt Shi Yogendra Patal as Chalrman and Managing Director of the Company for a perlod of
Five YearsfromJune 12, 2014,

The terms and conditions including the remuneration payable to Shri Yogendma Patel as Chairman and Menaging
Director ofthe Caompany are as follows:

[} REMLUNERATION :
Salary i Rs. 3,00,000/- parmonth.

Commisslon : The Chalman and Managing Director shall be entitled to varable commizslon
based on the net profits of the company, butthe same shall not exceead the limits as
laid down in Sections 196,197 and Schedule ¥V as amended, if any, of the

CompaniesAct, 201 3.
Perguisites : Subjectto a ceiling of 20% of annual salary perannum.
[y Prowvident Fund : Company's contribution subject to ceiling of 12% of the Salary
)] Gratulty : Mot to excesad half month's salary for sach completed vear of sendce as

per payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,
13
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iii} Medical Benefit : For self and family reimbursement of expenses actually incurred the total
cost of which o the company shall not exceed one month salary in a
yearorthres months salary in a block of three years.

) Laave - Cne month's leave with pay for every sleven month's sanvica.

¥} LeaveTravel For sslf, wife and dependent children te and from any place in India, ohce inayear,
subject to the conditions that only achual fare will be paid and ne hotel expansss
ete. willbe allowed

vi) Conveyance Free use of Company's car with Driver. The monetary value of the
Pearquisite will e avaluated as per the Incomes Tax Rules, 1962,

vil) Persehal accldent: Parsohal accldent Insurance of an amount the permium of which doss hot
excead Rs. 4000/- parannum

wiii) Telaphona x Frestslaphone facility &t residence

ix) Club : Fees of clubs subject to maximum of two clubs, provided that no life

membership oradmission fees is payable.
{itarmsi, ii, vi, & vii above will nat form part afthe perquisites.)

PROVIDED THAT the remuneration as above shall not in any financial year exceed 5% of tha Net Profits (whare the
Company has enly one such managerial personnal) OR 10% of the Net Profits if the Company has more than one
managerial person for all of them put together.

The above mentionad perquisites viz., a) contribution to Provident Fund, Super annuation Fund or Annuity Fund i
the extent thesa, either singly or put tagether, are not taxabls under the Incoms Tax Act, 1961, bYSratuity Payment at
the rate not exceeding half a month's Salary for each completed year of service and ¢) Engashment of Leave at the
end of this tenure of office shall not be included in the computation of the above mentienead ceiling on remuneration
as mrr]pulted on the basis of the effective capital of the Company and the remuneration shall stand reduced
accordingly.

Tha Directors recommend the Resolution set out at kem no. 11 of the Notlce for the approval of the shareholders.
Shrl Yagendra Patel may be desmed to ba concemed or Interssted In this Resolutlon as | relates to hizs own
reappeintmant. Also Smb Anjni Patel, Ms. ChandniY. Patel and Shri Vijal Patel may be deemed to be concemed or
Interested In the Resclution belng related to Shrl Yogendra Patel,

itam No. 12!

It Is proposed to re~appolnt Smb Anjnl Y Patel, as Whole Time Dirsctor of the Company for a perled of Five Years
from.Juna 12, 2014.

The terms and conditions including the remuneration payable to Smit. Anjni Y Patel as Whele Time Director of the
Company are as follows:

| REMUNERATION:

Salary : Rs. 1.50,000/- per month

Commission : She shall be entitled to variable commission based on the net profits of the
company, but the sama shall not exceed the limits as lald down In Sestlons
126,197 and Schedule V as amended, fany, of the Companles Act, 2013.

Parquisites - Subjecttaa ceiling of 20% of annual salary perannum.

[} Provident Fund : Company's contribution subject to ceiling of 12% of the Salary

ii) Gratuity ; Not to exceed hall month's salary Tor sach completed year of service as
per payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,

1)} Medical Baneflt : For self and family relmbursemant of expenses achually Incurrad the total

cost of which to the company shall not excesd one month salary In a
yearorthres months salaryinablock of three years.
iv) Leave ; Cne month's leave with pay for every eleven month's service.
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¥) LeaveTravel Far saff, Husband and dependent children to and frem any place in India, once ina
year, subject te the conditions that only actual fare will b2 paid and no hotel
expoanses slc. will be allowad.

wi) Convayance Free use of Companys car wih Driver. The monetary value of the
perguisite will be evalusied as perthe Income Tax Rules, 1962,

wii) Parscnal accident: Parscnal accidant insurance of an amount the permium of which doas not
excecd Rs. 4004)/- perannum

wiii} Telegphonea : Freetelephone facility at residenca

ix) Club - Faes of clubs subject to maximum of two clubs, provided that no life

meambarship oradmission fees Is payable.

{items 1, ii, vi, & vii above will not form part of the perquisites.)
PROVIDED THAT the remuneration as above shall netin any financial vear exceed 5% of the Net Profits (where the
Company has only one such managerial personnel) OR 10% of the Net Profits F the Company has more than ohe
manageriel person for all of them put together.

The above mentionad perquisitas viz., a} contribution to Provident Fund, Super annuation Fund or Annuity Fund te
the extentthase, sither singly or put together, are nottaxable under the Income TaxAct, 1961, b} Gratulty Payment at
the rate not exceeding half a menth's Salary for each completed year of service and ¢} Ensashment of Leave atthe
and of this tenure of offlce shall not be Includad In the computation of the above mentloned celling on remuneratian
as computed on the basis of the effective capital of the Company and the remuneration shall stand reduced
accordingly.

The Directers recommend the Resolution set out at term no. 12 of the Natice for the approval of the sharehelders.

Srmt. Anjnl Y Patal may be deasmed o be concemed or Interestad In this Resclution as i relates fo har own
reappeintment. Also Shri Yogendra Patel, Ms. Chandni Y. Patel and Shri Vijal Patel may be deemed to be
concarnad or Intarestad In the Reacludon belng relatad to Smit. Anjnl Y Patal.

Hein No. 13:

It is proposed to re-appoint Ms. Chandni Y. Patel, as Whole-Time Director of tha Company for a pariod of Five Years
fromJune 12, 2014.

The tarms and conditiohs including the remuneration payable to Ms. Chandni Y. Patel as Whele-Tima Diractor ofthe
Company are as Tollows:

1. REMUNERATION:

Salarny : Rs. 1,25,000/{- per month

Commisslon x The Whole Tims Dlrector shall be antitled to varlabls commilsslon based ontha
neat profits of the company, but the sama shall not excesd the limiis as lald down In
Sections 196,187 and SchedulsV as amendad, if any, of the Companias Act,

2014.

Permuisites ; Subjecttea ceiling of 20% of annual salary per annum.

1} Provident Fund : Company's cantribution subject to ceiling of 12% of the Salary

ii) Gratuity : Not to excead half month's salary for gach completed year of service as
per payment of Gratulty Act, 1972,

i} Medical Banefit : For self and family reimbursement of expenhses achually incurred the total

cost of which to the company shall not sxceed one month salary in a
yearorthree menths salary ina block of three years.

iv) Leave : Onz month's leave with pay for every eleven month's service.

v) LeaveTraval For self, Husband and dependent children to and fram any place in India, oncs ina
year, subjact to the condltions that only actual fare will be pald and no hotel

expanses eic. willbe allowed.
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¥i) Conveyance Free use of Company's car with Driver. The monetary value of the
perquisite will be evaluated as perthe Income Tax Rules, 1962,

vii) Personal accident: Personal accident insurance of an amount the permium of which does not
excead Rs. 4000/- perannum

Wi} Telephone : Freetelephona facility at residence

ix) Club ; Feas of clubs subject to maximum of two clubs, provided that no life

membership eradmission fees is payable.

{iterns i, i, vi, & vii above will not form part of the perquisites.)
PROVIDED THAT the remuneration as above shall notin any financial vear axcead 5% of the Net Profits (whera the
Company has only ane such manegerial personnel} OR 10% of the Met Profits if the Company has more than one
managerial person for all of them put together.

Tha abave mentlonad perguisitas viz., a} cantibution to Provident Fund, Super annuation Fund or Annulty Fund to
the extentthese, eithersingly or put together, are nottexable under the Income Tax Ast, 1961, k) Graliity Paymentat
tha rate not exceeding half a monti's Salary for each completed year of service and ¢} Encashment of Leave at the
end of this tenure of office shall not be included in the computation of the above mentionsd ceiling on remuneration
as computed on the basls of the effective capital of the Company and the remuneration shall stand reduced
acaordingly.

The Directors recommend the Resolution setout af itemno. 13 of the Molice for the approval of the shareholders.
Ms. Chandni Y. Patel may be deemed fo be concemed or interested in this Resolution &s it relates to her own

reappointmant. Also Sh Yogendra Patel, Smt. Anjnl Y. Patal and Shi Vijal Patel may ba desmed te be concarnad
or interested in the Resolution being related to Ms. Chandni'Y. Patel.

Hem No, 14:
itis proposed fo re-appoint Shri Kantilal N. Jethwa, as Whole Time Director of the Campany for a period of Five Years
from June 12, 2014.

Tha terms and conditions including the remunsration payakle to Shri Kantilal N. Jethwa as Whola Tims Director of

the Company are as follows:

1. REMUNERATION :

Salary x Rs. 25,000/~ par month

Perquisites ; Subjecttoa ceiling of 20% of annual salary per annum,

1} Provident Fund : Company's entribution subject to cailing of 12% of the Salary

i) Gratuity - Not to exceed half month's salary for gach completed year of service as
per payment of Gratulty Act, 1872.

1] Medlcal Banefit : Far self and family relmbursemant of expenses actually Incurred the total

cost of which to the company shall not exceed one month salary in a
yearaorthree menths salary inablock of three years.

iv} Leave : Cne month's leave with pay for every eleven month's service.

v) LeaveTravel Far self, wife and dependent children to and from any place in India, onceina year,
subjact to the condifions that only actual fare will be pald and no hotel expanses
stc. will ba allowsad.

vi) Conveyance Free use of Company's car with Drivar. The monstary value of the
perquisite will be evaluated as perths Income Tax Rules, 1962,

wii) Personal accident: Personal accident insurance of an amount the permium of which does not
exceed Rs. 4000/- perannum

vil)  Telephona : Fres telaphone facllity at resldence

Ix) Club i Fees of clubs sublect to maximum of two clubs, provided that no Ife

membershiporadmission fees is payable.
{iternsi, ii, vi, & vii above will not form part ofthe perquisites.)
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PROVIDED THAT the remuneration ag above shall ngtin any financial yvear excesd 5% of the Net Profits (where the
Company has only ons such managerial personnsl) OR 10% of the Net Profits if the Company has mors than ohe
managearizal person for all of them put together.

The above mentionad perquisites viz., a} contribution to Provident Fund, Super annuation Fund or Annuity Fund to
the eadent these, either singly or put together, are nottaxable under the Ingome TaxcAct, 1861, b)Gratuity Payment at
the rate not exceeding half a month's Salary for each completed year of service and ¢} Encashment of Leave at the
end of this tenure of office shall net be included in the computation of the above mentioned ceiling 2n remuneration
as computed on the basis of the effective capital of the Company and the remuneration shall stand reduced
accordingly.

Shri Kantilal N. Jethws is Science Graduste and possesses approprigte skills, experence and knowledoe, inter
alla , In the flald of Fertllizer. Tha Directors recommend the Resoluton set out at kem no. 14 of the Notlce for the
approval of the sharehalders.

Shri Kantilal N. .Jethwa may be desmed to ke concemed or interested in this Resclution as it relates to his cwn
reappointment. None of the other Directors are concarned or interssted In this Resolution.

Ham Me. 15!

The Beard, on the recommendation of the Audit Committes, has approved the appointment of the Cost Auditor, ks,
3. R. 8ingh & Co., Cost Ascountants to conduct the audit of tha cost records of tha Company for the financlal year
ending March 31, 2015 at anAudit Fee of Rs 75,000/~ p.a.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies {Audit and Auditers) Rules,
2014, the remunsration payable ts the Cost Audltors has to be ratified by the shargholders of the Company.

Accordingly, consant of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out at ltem No.15 of the
Motice for ratification of the remunsration payakle to the Cost Auditors forthe financial year ending March 31, 2015,

MNone of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned or
interestad, finandally or otharwise, in tha resolution set outat Hem No. 15 of the Nelics.

The Board recommends the Ondinary Resclution set out at tem No. 15 of the Notice for approval by the
shareholders.

Hem MNo. 168 17:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 180 {1} of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Gompany

shall exercise their bormowings powers in excess of the Paid Up Share Capital & Free Reserves, (apart from

temporary loans sbtained form the Company Bankers in ordinary course of business) only with the consent of the

Shareholders at the General Meeting of the Company. The Board of Directors therefore seeles the approval of the

Members at the ensulng Annual General Mesting under Sactlon 180{1){c) to bormsw monles from time to Ume on

téehatf of the Company not exceeding Bs. 100 Crores (Rupees One Hurdred Creres) for the business of the
ompany.

The appruval of the shareholders I8 also required for creation of mortgages, charges and hypothacations etc. to
secure aforesaid horrowings under Section 180{14a} of the CompaniesAct, 2013.

However, Section 180{1)} of the Companies Act, 2013, provides that the Board of Directers of the Company shall
exerclss the sald powsrs only with the consent of the Company by a Speclal Resolution. Hance, the Speclal
Resolution atltem MNo. 16 & 17 is intended for this purpose.

It may be noted that Directors of the Company and their relatives who are members of the Company, may be
desmed to be concerned or Intarested In this Resolution only to the extent of thelr respective sharehalding In the
Company o the same extent as that of every othermember of the Company.

LISTING REQUIREMENTS:
As requirad under the Listing Agresment, the partlculars of Directors who are proposed to ba appolnted {
reappaointed are as given kalow:

1. Name : MR. PRADYUMMNA JAYANT BAPAT
Age : S0 vyears {25/0211964)
Gualification :B.oom (DBS)
Mo. of Shares held In the Company :NIL
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Brief Resume & Funstional expertise
Dutside Directarship

Commitiee Memberships

2. Mame
Age
Quualification
Mo. of Shares held In the Company
Brief Resume & Functions! expertise
Cutslde Directarship

Commitiee Membershipz

3. Name
Ags
Qualification
No. of Shares held In the Company
Brisf Resums & Functional expertise
Outside Directarship
Committes Memhberships

4, MName
Age
Qualification
No. of Shares held in tha Company
Brief Resums & Functional expertise

Qutside Directorship
Committes Memberships

5. Nams
Age
Qualification
Mo. of Shares held in the Company
Brief Resume & Functlonal expertiss
Qutside Directorship
Committes Membershlps

B. MNams
Age
Quallfication
MNo. of Shares held in the Company
Briaf Resume & Functional expartias
Qutside Directorship

Gommittas Memberships

Diated : 12 Juns, 2014

: Comporate sirategist
: Adharaya Financial Advisors Pyt Ltd.

Amav Asset Solutions Pyl Lid.

Abhidi Raalty Advisors Pwt. Ltd.

Abhidi Retail Advisors LLP

Adharaya Holding Pwt. Ltd.

Vastu Housing Finance Corporation Lid.
MNamu EcoAltematives India P, Ltd.

:NIL

:MR, RAMESH JAMNADAS VEKARIA

: B0 years (G081 954)

(A

TMIL

: Financial Advisory

: 5..J. Financlal & Management Consultants Ltd.

Unispace Developers Pyt Lid.
Mew Indla Co-op. Bank Lid.

:NIL

:MR. YOGESH SHAMJIBHAIRATHOD
: 51 years {20/10/1963)

:FY.5c.

*NIL

: production of garment

:NIL

:NIL

‘MR VIJALYOGENDRAPATEL

: 26 years (25{11/1988)

:BMS

: 26538

: Construction of phase | successfully completed for 5 building,
Phase |1 4 buildings are under his supervision & took full interest

inrestarting closad SSP Feriliserunitfrom 2011-12.

:NIL
:NIL

‘MR SURESHMAGANLAL BHADRECHA
: 56 years (30/08/1958)

:B.Com

:NIL

: production of garment

:NIL

:NIL

: MR. SHIRISH PRABHAKAR GAJENDRAGADKAR
: 52 years {DB/06/1962)

:B.com

:NIL

: Land Acquisiion & InstihutksnaliGarporate Marketing
: Adharaya Financial Advisars Pyl Ltd.

Amav Assst Solutlons Pt Lid.
Abhidi Realty Advisors Pvi. Lid,
Abhldl Ratall Advisors LLP
Adharaya Holding Pwt. Ltd.

*NIL

By Crder ofthe Board
BharatAgrl Fart & Realty Ltd,

A.J. Chakota
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DIRECTORS REPORT TO MEMBERS
Your Directors have great pleasure In presenting the 29" Annual Report along with the Audited Statemsnt of
Accounts forthe yvearended 31at March 2014.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

2013-2014 2012-2013

(Rs .In lacs) (Rs .In lacs)
Revenue from Cperation 7818.06 S211.51
Eaming bsfers Interest and depreclaton 2836.04 2805.54
Less : Finance Cost 57.07 3810
Lass : Depreciation 155.37 85.22
Profit befors Tax 2B83.60 2684 .22
Less : Tax Expanges 631.07 5846.81
Lass : Prior Perdod EXpanses 31 1.85
Prafit for The Year 208942 208548
Balance krought forward 3504.349 1781.05
Appropriations
Interim Dividend 10% 52.85 5286
Proposed Final Dividend 15% 79.28 7928
Tax on Dividends {Interim & Proposad) 23.07 2143
Ganeral Resarve 209.54 208.55
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 5238.687 3504.30

During the year snded 31" March 2014, the Company has achieved Tumover of Rs.7918.06 Lacs as against Rs.
5811.51Lacs during comesponding period.

The Accounting Year 2013-2014 has snded in a Profit of Rs.2856.04 Lacs as comparad to Profit of Rs.2805.54 Lacs
during the comssponding period last year. After praviding for finance cost amounting to Rs. 57.07 Lacs and
depreciation of Rs.155.37 Lacs, the Company has earned a Profit of Rs.2683.60 Lacs as against the Profit of
Rs.2684.22 Lacs during the last year. After deducting prior peried expenses of Rs.3.11 Lacs and taking into account
the provision for Taxaton for the current year amounting to Rs.581.07 Lacs the year has ended In a Profit of
Rs.2099.42 Lacs.

DIVIDEND:

Your Board is pleased ta recommend for consideration of the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting payment
of a Final Dividend of Rs.1.50 paise (15%) per Equity Share for the financdial year ended 31" March 2014. In addition
to Intarim Dividend of Rs1.00 already paid, thersky making a total dividend of Rs.2.50 (25%) per Equity Share for the
financial yaar.
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

a)

b}

Fertilzer Divislon :-

The: gompany had produced 43,383, 329 M.T. 35P during the vear and sold 45,062.250 M.T. S5P in the
state of Maharashtra. The overall share of S5P Granulated was 60% and 33P Powder was 40%. The
company hed successiully executed orders of M=, Indian Potash Limited with 100% satisfaction of quality
and timely supply for the vear.

The Compary erterad into marketing agreement with Mis. Indian Potash Limited, Chennai for 30,000 M.T.
S5P during 2014-2015 and coniract was signed and supphy will be starfed.

Simllarly, company had also exscuted ordars recalved from state owned NPK Fertlizer Company namaly
Maharashtra Agre Industries Development Corporation Ltd. (MAIDC) directly n BHARAT brand and marny
orders are expacted in 2014-2015 through marketing Tie-up amangsmant

Realty Divialon :-

Tha company had already started constructicn of PHASE || project which will add additional 2,12,000 Sq.
Ft. area for sale and may incraase to 2,80,000 Sq. Ft after declaration of new TDR policy by Urban
Devalopmant Department of Mantralaya. Unsold area of 32, (00 3q Ft of PHASE- | will bs sold during
the current year.

Agricutture Divislon:-

The Company started plantation of aromatic grass in 20 acres land for palmaresa and pachauli and
distillation plant was also installed and started during 2013-2014. Presenty plant started on tral operation
and ence quality of oil i3 approved by perfumery clients commercial crop can be increased.

CURRENT YEARWORKING:

a)

b}

£)

Fertiiizer Diviglon ==

The Company has planned producton and sale of minimum 80,000 SSP during 2014-2015. However
production fsale may Increass based on good monsoon and mely recelpt of fertlllzer Subsldy.

The Company is planning to ssll through M/s. Indian Potash Limited., 30,000 M.T. and in its own
BHARAT Brand 30,000 M.T. in Maharashira state for which sufficiant guantity of Raw Material is planned
and production does not have any anticipated problams as all plants are in upto date condition.

Realty Divislon :-

The PHASE || project has already started for 4 high rise Tower of stlt + 14 and pemissions are received
from MoEF and TMC and work of 1% Tower complaeted up to 7 Floer and entire project will be completed in
4-5 years, which will add 2,12,000 Sq. Fi. saleakls area and may be increased upto 2,80,000 Sq. FL i
revised policy on TDRis finalized for D. P. Road and AGS.

The balance unsold area of 32,000 Sq. F. will be sold during 2014-2015 o get funds to complele
construction work as well as buying TDR when needed for exira FSL.

Tha Company's Head Office work will start only after dearance received from HERITAGE Committas
and parmission recaivad from Municipal Gomporation of Greater Mumbai based on new policy finalizad
by Urhan Develgpment Depariment of Maniralaya. Once permission is regeived work can be completed
in 18 months and area of 15,000 Sq. Ft. can ba given on lease to prospective buyer at that time to get
axddiional revenue in future.

Agriculture Divizion:-

The Company has started o/l distillation plant to exiract perfumery ollz from palmrosa and pachaull grass
plants and it Iz under quallty approved stage with cllents and once approved commerclal scale plantation
will ba decldad insurplus land.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Shri Suresh M. Bhadrecha, Shri Shirish P. Gajendragadkar, Shr Pradyumna Jayant Bapat, Shri Ramesh Jamnadas
Yakaria and Shri Yoegesh Shamjibhai Rathod are appointad as Indepandent Directors ofthe Company for a term of 5
years, not liable to retire by rotation.

Shri Pradyumna Jayant Bapat, Shri Ramesh Jamnadas Yekaria, Shri Yogash Shamiibhai Rathod and Shi Vijal
Yogendra Patel were appointed as the Additional Directors of the Company and being eligible offer themselves for
reappaintment.

The Beard has appointed Shri Yogendra D. Patel as the Chairman & Managing Cirecter and Smt Anjni'Y. Patzsl, Ms.
Chandnl Y. Patel and Shrl Vijal Y. Patel and Shrl K. N. Jethwa as the Whole Time Directors of the Company, the
resolutions fortheir appeintment are placed for the Members approval.

CORPORATE GOVERANANCE:

AReporton the Corporate Govemeance forthe pericd commeneging 01.04.201 3 t0 31.03.2014 is annexed herets.
AUDITORS REPORT:

Auditers Report is self-explanatory and replies lo observations of the Auditors have been sufficiently coverad in the
notas forming part of accounts and tharafora do not call forany further commants.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

Fixed Deposits amounting to Rs. 166.90 Lacs were accapted by tha Company during the ysar under report from
Shareholders, Related Parties, Directors and their relatives. Fixed Deposits with the Company as at 31/03/2014 is
R5.345.50 Lacs(Rs.178.60 Lacs as at 31/03/2013)

DOMATION:

Anamount of Rs. 2,38 Lacs was incurrsd during the year.

FPARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION QF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND QUTGO:

The infermation pursuant te section 217 (1) () of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure of
particulars In the Report of Board of Olrectors ) Rules, 1888 are glven InAnnexure "A" to this report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

MNona of the employess of the Gompany came within the purview of the information required ufs 217 {2A) of tha
Companias Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of Employaes) Rules, 1975 as amended.

LISTING:
Tha Company's Shares arelisted on BSE Limited, Mumbsai.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuantto Section 21 T{244A] of the Companles Act, 1956 the Directors conilrm that:

{a} Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have baen followed;

{b] appropriate accounting policles have been selected and applled consistently and Judgasments and
estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as togive a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company for the ysar ended 31% March, 2014,

(c} propsr and sufficient care has keen taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
ascordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the company
and far preventing and datecting fraud and other irregularitiss.

(d) theannual accounts have been prepared on & going concem bagizs.
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ALUDITORS:

Mis. Desai Saksena & Associates, Chartered Accountants, who are the Statutory Auditors of the Company, hold
offica till the conclusion of the forthcoming AGM and are sligible for re-appoiniment. Pursuant to the provisions of
segtion 138 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder,

it i= proposed (o appoint Mfs Dezai Saksena & Associates as statutory auditors of the Company frem the coenclusion
of the fortheoming AGM till the conclusion of the thirty - third AGM ta ba held in the year 2011 8, subject to ratification of
theirappaintment at every AGHM.

SAFETY, ENVIRONMENT CONTROL AND PROTECTION:
The Company has taken all the necessary steps for safety and environmental control and protaction atthe Plant.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors wish to place on raecord their sincere thanks to the Central Govemmant, State Govemmant, Thane
Municipal Corporation, Agriculiural Department, Company's Banker, Sharehalders, Customers and business
consultants for thelr valued co-oparaion and support atall imes.

Your Directors also place on racord the untiring efforts of the employess at all levels during the dificult perods faced

by the company.
Forand on hehalf of the Board
(YOGENDRA D. PATEL}
CHAIRMAN &MG. DIRECTOR
Reglatersd Office:

Bharat Fadiliser Housea,
12, Manabhai Lane, Fort,
Mumbai —400 023,

Dats :12.06.2014
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

ANNEXURE "A”
Information under saction 217 {1} (a) ofthe Companies Act, 1956:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
Your company has taken effective steps to achieve maximum conservation of
Energy. Some measures taken by your company for energy conservation are

{a} Installation of specially designed bumer nozzles and fumaces to stop fumace ail
consumption in granulating process by adopting use of Agricuttural work {Bio-Coal ).

FORM 'A'
DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT T CONSERVATION OF ENERGY.
A. POWER & FUEL CONSUMPTION Aprll-2013 to Aprll-2012 to
March-2014 March-2013
{a) Purchasad Units rate unit 6.25 6.25

{t) Own ganeration through Dissel, Company has installed two nos. of
Kirlaskar maks 180 KVAesach Diesel Generating Sets.

Units per Liter of Diasal Oil - -
Average costper [Rer - -

B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRCDUCTION

Units Units
{a) PowderSuper Phosphate parton 22 -
(b) Granulated super phosphate perton 18 z

FORM B’
A, ABSORPTIONOF TECHNOLOGY
Abzorplion of technology doss not arige
Research and development (R. & D.)
Company has no separate R & D Department. The company has wall
equipped laboratory fortssting raw materals & finishad goods

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS
FERTILISER DIVISION

Poverty allsviation & inclusive growth necessarily pre-supposses growth in Agriculture. Seen in this context Union
Budgst 2013-14 has rightly proposad a number of maasuras for sustainable growth in Agriculturs. Thess include
22% increass in allocation for Agriculture and 22% growth for Agricultural credit. Howsver, the expactations of Indian
Fartiliser Sector which provides crueial input to Agriculture growth have baen beliad. The Indian Fertiliser Industry
fully supports the nesd to maintain fiscal discipline and contain fiscal deficit to acceptable lsvel reducing expsnditure
on subsidies induding Fertiliser Subsidy is understandable. The Budget has missead the opportunity to correct tha
imbalance betwaen NPK Fertiliser Subsidy & Urea Subsidy. The Major reforms commenced with implementation of
NES Policy on P & K Farliliser w.af. 01.04.2010 have nat been Gartied in urea Policy on whigh all ground work has
beaen done & has been part of eardier Budgst of the Govt. Let us hope this will be rectified by the Government of India
soon. Ingreasing the price of Urea & bringing Urea under NBS is urgently needed so as to corred the imbalance in
uses of primary nutrierts NPK. There should be balance in use of urea & NPK fertilizers. Sothat the total money spent
by Farmers for purchase of Ferlilisers shall be balanced.

The objective of containing fiscal deficit & fertilizer subsidy is appredable but can this ke achieved by providing
subsidias in the Budgest at much lowaer levals than actually worked out as per Govt. pricing policy? Carmying forward
unpaid Subsidy Bill every vear leads to Industry kormrowing Working Capital through Banks who charge heavy
Intarsst.

The Indusiry is warking with the Govt. for implementation of direct transfer of Subsidy to the Farmers but this will take
tima to be operational at National Level. In tha meantime, Govi. needs to take effective measures to rectify the
situation.
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Perpetual under provision in Budget for Feriliser Subsidy resulting in non-payment of dues for months together will
driva industry into Sickness. The nead of the hour is to correct the pricing policy on urea. At the same time the Govt.
shauldd provide supplemantary funds for subsidy Tor indusiry (o sustain production & imports. This is necessary to
ensuretimely availability of fertilizers in sufficient quantity ta Indian Farmers.

However all Fertilizer Companies business is basad on timely & sufficient monsoon all ever Maharashtra.
AGRICULTURE DIVISION

Agriculture |2 essentlal for snsure Food Security for the Country, Neary two-third of Indla’s population stlll depends
on Agriculture for livelihotd. However, only 14% of Company's GDP ¢emes from this sector. Threugh this sectoris
recjulred to support for more people than [t can. Nearly 9 milllon peopls left famming as noh-remunerative business
and number of landless workers increased by 36% in the last decade.

Although feod production has touched new highs, the productivity needs to increase rapidly to feed increasing
population and Increasing future needs.

The top priorities In Agricuturs are :-

1. Incraase Investment In Agriculture both Publlc & Privata to bulld infragiructure, reallze untapped Irigation
potential, catalyse scientific research and link producers with consumers without intermediacies.

2. Increase productivity of food grains & other each crops which lag behinds intemational benchmarks; for this
ard dependsance oh ralh by expanding Irigation netwotk, provids batter seeds and othar Inputs, shstire soll
health and reduce dependence onintermediacias.

3. Sirengthen agri-extension services to deliver new technclogiss and modem in-puts to farmers. Gujarat has
successiully achievad this in recent years. The Farmers have been assisted by Govarnment agencies for
achisve good results.

4. Develop Agricultural Markets with deep linkages with small producers, including transpart infra-structure,
storage infra-siructure, warehousing facilities.

5. Ensurz remunerative prices for Farmers amd compeditive wages for agricultural labourers. Investment in
irrigation and technical halp to guide farmers will help farmers to sam bettar,

Implement through going land reforms to unleash the potential of small land holders and the landless; 67% of
the lang is held by small, marginal and semi medium farmers with helding of less than 4 hectares, There were
8.6 crare landless labsurers households in Indiain 2011 and thisis the forca that land reforms can tap inte.

Tha new Government at centre Is headed by a successful Chief Minlstar of Gujarat. It will bs the shdeavor of
new Prime Minister to make agriculture remunsrative to farmers.

The Meathedology of fixing MSP needs to be looked Into. It will he endeavor of newly elected Prime Minister
and hls government to Increase productivity and Income of the Farmars.

CONSTRUCTION DIVISION

The Pallcy paralysis, Inflatksn and negative sentiments were hurting the cause of Indlan Buslness Gommunlty In
general and the Real Estate Sectorin pariicular the developers have reason to look upto the new Governmentatthe
cenfre, which has recsived huge mandate based on promises of curbing Inflatlen and leading to sconomic
tumaround, the recent result of Loksabha appears to have changed the meod and cutlook of business community
across the country. The devalopers In Mumbial sesm to be equally slated. Thelr confidence In new government Is not
based on emoticns butthe grounded reality that if the new government has to do a turn-around ofthe economy then
the Houslng Sectorhas to play key role.

The Experts and properlty consultants are very confident and positive about the prospacts of tha sector undar ths
newly formed govemmant. The Sensex has touched 25000 mark, Nifty has touched 7500 mark.

The Rupes has staged a smart recovery on the Modi Government taking on reins of new government.

Tha new Gavernment with the clear majority will funciion smoothly without interruption by opposition. This will help
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better and uninterruptad power to take good dacision and will attract forgign investmeant. The availability of Funds

will saga and interest rates are expscted to coms down as infiation subsides. The supply side of real estate will eass

and sentiments willimprove. If the GDP growth picks up the eady benefigiary would be Real Estate Sector. However

the aconomic fundamentals will have to be tackled; infrastructure projects implemented with zense of urgency and

rl:ﬂﬂaﬁ:g marigage interest rates have to degline bafore we would see any significant impagt on the Real Estate
i.

Tha new Govemment seems to be determined to bring about dynamic changes that will help the Indian Real estate
Sector, making it investment friendly and attractive. The clear mandate indicates that the party in powerwill be stable
and free to Implemant Its pollcles for the growth of housing and constructlon sectors In next 12 months perod.

Tha Hauslng Sector Is facing a number of problems / challenges- particularly subdued buyer santiment, prospective
heme buyers have hecome wary of entering into the market on account of problems such as retail inflation, lack of
regulation faulty Bullder- buyer agresments favoring Developers, rising property prices and uncertalnty over
completion of projects.

The new govemment shall heve to tackde these issues and bring back consumer confidence into market by
retnoving these Impedimenits.

Realty Is one of the Sactors providing second highest revenue to governmant exchange and maximum smploymaent
opporiunities. Industry status and single window clearances are expecied by Real Estate from new govemnment.
This will halp Industry to ralse money from Financlal Instifutlons / Banks Instead of Private sources of funds ralsing
with heavy interestcharges.

Theare should be control on prices of Raw Matarial such as Stesl, Cement etc. spesding up of stalled Projects on
infra-structure side and realty sactor should be primary focus ofthe new government.

The new govemmeant with sound voling power should be able to provide new direstion and guidancs to the core
policies with the legislature & executive getling back to govemance for next 5 years, investments in various sectors
of enonomy are expacted to pick up pace which will generate more demand for real sstate assals,

The investor community will lift the sentiments and contribute ta the growth. The people have voled for development,
edlucation and jobs.

Tha davelopers ware waiting for new govemmeant to take charge and put an end spacialization and policy paralysis.
The new govemment has to take burden of expeciations- The real estate sector looks at the change ingovernment
&s on opportunity. This will boost Real Estate Market bo work more vigor,

Faorand on behalf of the Board

{YOGENDRA C. PATEL}
CHAIRMAN & MG. DIRECTOR
Registered Office:
Bharat Fertlllsar House,
12, Nanabhsi Lane, Fort,
Mumbal =400 023,
Date :12.06.2014
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANGE

In aceordance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment with the B2E Limited (BSE)}) on Corporate
Govemancs, the report contalning the detalls of Corporate Governance s as under:

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERMNANCE:

Corporate Govemance is a st of systems and practices to ensure that the affairs of the Company are being
managad In a way whlch ensuras accountabliity, transparency, and falmess In all ks transactions In the widest sense
and meet its stakeholder's aspirstions and social expectations. Good Corporate Govermnance practices stem from
tha culture and mindaat of the organlzation and at Bharat Agrl Fert & Reatty Limited we are committed to meet the
aspirations of all cur staksholdars.

Bharat Agri Fert & Realty Limited is committed to do business in an efficient, responsible, honest and ethical manner.
The cora valugs of the Company's Governanca process Includs independsnce, Infegrty, accountabllity,
transparency, responsibility and faimasas.

BharatAgr Fert & Realty Limited Is focused towards Its Vislon of:

s« [nspinng, nurluning and empowering the next generation of professionals.
*  Achisving continuousimprovements through innovation and stale of the erf fechnclogy.
s Commitiing fo highest standards in health, safety, securify and environment.

The corporate govemanse structure specifies the distribution of rights, respensibiliies and powsrs among differsnt
particlpants In the corporation. All strategle dacislons ragarding Invastment, diversiication, major declslons
regarding procurement, commercial and finance are forwarded ahead after approval of the Beard.

The Company is committed to enhance sharehelders value in the fair and transparent manner and has been in the
forefront for bench marking tself with the best business practices glabally.

Sirpng Governance has indeed helped Bharat Agri Fert & Really Limited to deliver wealth in its shareholders in the
form of uninterrupted dividends.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Company has an optimum combination of executive Drecters and Non- Executive Directors, The Board
comprises of Ten Director, of whom Five are Independent Directors and Five Executive Direstors.

All The Directors possesses experence and specializationin diverse fields

Durlng the financlal year ended on March 31, 2014, 5 Beard Mestings were held on 18/05/2013, 27/08/2013,
13/08/2013, 24/10/2013 & 130212014,

Tha Company's last Annual General Mesting was held on  18/08/2013. The Board's composition
and categories as onMarch 31, 2014 and the altendancs of each Direclor at Board Megting and lastAnnual General
Meating are asunder:-
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Name of M. of No of Board, Nos.of Board Whether
Diractor Category Directorship in | Committea For Meetings Attended
Cther Cos. which Chairperson | Attended Last ALG.M.
Shrl. Yogendra | Chalrman & ’
D. Patel Mg. Director r o ® Yo
Smt. Anjni Y. | Whola-Time :
Patel Director ! il 5 Yes
Ms. Chandni Whale-Time . .
Y. Patel Director t i 5 4
*Shri Vijal Whole-Time ; . : :
Y. Patel Director b B L il
Shri. Kantilal Whole-Tima :
M. Jethwa Ciiractor 1 Nl 5 Yas
. Mon — Execulive
ahrghs'::: Independent Nil Nil 5 Yes
-8 = DCirectar
ST Mon-Exacutive
Shri Shirish P.
; Indapandeant 5 NIl 5 Yas
Gajendragadkar Director
i Non-Exscutive
Shrl Pradyumn | Jependent 7 Nil Nil Nil
J. Bapat
Director
Mon-Exacutive
#Shrl Ramesh |00 hendent 3 Nil Nil Nil
J. Vekaria
Director
. MNon-Executive
#AShri Yogesh || e e ndent Nil Nil Nil Nil
Rathod ;
Crirgctor
* Shri. Vijal Patel appointed w.e.7 29" May, 2014
*Shri Pradyumna J. Bapat appointed w.e.f 31% March, 2014
# Shr Ramesh Vekaria appointed w.e.f 31" March, 2014
## 8hrl Yogesh Rathed appolntad w.e.f 29" May, 2014
Remuneration to the Managing Directors' for the year ended 317 March 2014,
Salary, Pamquisitas Company's contribution Total
Director and Allowances Provident funds {Rs.
{R=. In Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs) in Lags
Shri. Yogendra D. Patel -
Chairman & Mg. Directon 95.38 95.38
Smt. Anjnl Y. Patel
Whole Time Diractor 4769 2.16 49.85
Miss Chandni Y. Patel
16.2 1. 18.
Whaole Time Dlrector R 2 W3
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3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD :-
A, AUDIT COMMITTEE:

BROAD TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Audit Committes of the Board was constituted in the mesting ofthe Board of Directors held on 2/01/2003 in
conformity with the requirements of Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement, as well as Section 282A of the
Companies Act,1956. The terms of reference and the role of Audit Committes are set out in the Listing Agreament
and Seclion 282Aof the Companies A, 1956,

The Audit Committee consisted of following members:

8.No, Mame Chaiman/Member Mo of mesting
Attanded

1. Shri 5. M. Bhadrecha Chairman - MNon-Executive 5

2. Shrl K. N. Jathwa Member - Non-Exsculive 5

3 Shri Shirish P. Gajendragadkar Member - Non—Exscutive 5

The Audit Committee meelings were held on 16/05/2013, 27/06/2013, 13508/2013, 2410/2013 & 1370272014
and all the member Directors of Audit Committes were presant.

The terms of the reference of the Audlt Committes are as under:-

T raview quarterly, halfyearly and annual financial results ofths company befora submigsion to the Board
Appointmant of Cost Auditer and payment of his remunsration/out of pocket sxpansas.

Ter hold periodic discussions with the Stalutory Auditors conceming the accounts of tha
coempany, intemal control systems, scope of audit and abservations of the auditors.

To make recommendations to the Board on any other matters relating te financial
management of the companyincluding Audit Report.

duii pahaca

B. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
The Board has appolnted a Remunaraticn Committes of the followlng Directors for consldering Managerial

remuneration.

SMNo. HName Chairman/Member Mo of mesting
Attended.

1. Shri K. M. Jethwa Chairman - Non-Executive 2

2. 5hri &. M. Bhadrecha Member - HMNon-Executive 2

3. Shri Shirish P. Gajendragadikar Member - MNon —Executive 2

C. SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

The Boerd of BHARAT AGRI| FERT & REALTY LTD hes constituted a  Shareholders/investor Grievance
Commites sonslsting of thres members, Chalred by an Indepsndent Non-Executive Director. The Committes
meets al frequent intervals o approve inter-alia, transferfiransmission of shares, issue of duplicate share
carfiflcates, non recslpt of daclared dividend and to review of the atatus of Investors' grisvances and redressal
mechanism and recommends measures o improve the level of investor senvices. Detsils of Share
Transferitransm|sslens approved by the committes are placed at the Board Mestings from tima to ime.

COMPOSITION:

The compaosition of the Sharaholdarsfinvestor's Griavanse Committes |s as under:-

S.No. HName Chairman/Mamber Na of meeting
Attended.

1. Bhri KK M. Jethwa Chairman - MNon-Exscutive 5

2. Shri 5. M. Bhadrecha Member - MNon-Executive 5

&+ Shri Shirish P. Gajendragadkar Member - Non —BExscutive §
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NAME AND DESIGNATION OF COMPLIANCE OFFICER:
Shri  A.J.Chakote

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer,

Bharat Agri Fert & Realty Limited,

Bharal Fertiliser House, 12 Nanabhai Lane, Fort,
Mumbai-400 023,

DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS COMPLAINTS RECEIVED, NOT SOLVED AND PENDING TRANSFERS.
The total number of complaints received durng the year 1.4.2013 to 31.3.2014: 25

These complalnts were attended promptly te the satisfaction of the complalnants.
ANMUAL GENERAL MEETINGS HELD:

Location and time, whers the last thres Annual Ganeral Meetings wera held as given below:-

Flnanclal year Date Locatlon Tlme
2010-2011 261092011 Sardar Patel Baug, 3.30 PM.

Shri Vile Parle Patidar Mandal,
Parleshwar Road, Vile Parla (E}

Mumbai-400 057.
2112012 24/0772012 ~da- 3.30 PM.
2 2-2013 16/08/2013 ~do- 3.30 PM.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Compeany has adopted a Cods of Conduct for the Directors and senior managemeant of the Company. The
mambears of the Board and sanlor managament of the Company have submitted thalr afirmation on compllance
with the code for the effective period.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSI|S:

Management discussion and analysis report is given in a separate section forming part of the Directors’ Report in
this Annual Report.

POSTALBALLOT:
No Special Resolution was putthrough postal ballot during the pravious year.
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

The Certificate/fCommants regarding compllance of condilons of Clausa 48 of tha Listing Agreamant Is annexad
hereto.

SHAREHOLDERE INFORMATION

Regd. Office : Bharat Fertliser House,
12 Nanabhai Lane, Fort,
fumbai-100023.
Annual General Mesting ;29" Annual General Mesting
Date &Time : Thursday, 11/09/2014, 3.30 PM.
Venue : Sardar Patsl Baug,

Wlle Parle Patidar Mandal,
Farleshwer Road, Vile Parel {E)
Mumbal-400 057.
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Tentative Financial Calendar:

Financlal Reporting for the quarter ending June 2014 : by 15" August, 2014.
Financlal Reporting for the half year ending Sept. 2014 © by 15" November, 2014,
Finangial Reporting for the quarter ending Dec.2014 ;. by 15" February, 2015.
Financial Reporting for the year ending Mar. 2015 by end of May, 2015.
Date of Book Closure i Tuesday G2/0%/2014 to Thursday 11/05/2014

{both days inclusive}

Listing on Siock Exchange : Bombey Stock Exchange
Code Mo, 531882

Dividend Payment Date : onor after 15th Saptember, 2014.

Paymant of dividend:

Dividend will be paid by “Account Payes” { Non-negoliable instrument or through Electronic Clearing Service {ECS)
as notified by the SEBEI through Stock Exchanges. The Company had already written to all the sharehalders setting
out in details the procedure to be followed for availing this facility. In view of the advantage of receiving dividend
through ECS sharsholders are requested to optfor thls moda.

Transfer under physical and demat mode:
M/s. Link Intime (India} Private Limited,
C-13 Pannlal Sllik Mills Compound,
L.B.5. Marg, Bhandup (Wesf),
Mumbal-400 0078,

Shara Transfer systam:

Share transfer requests received in physical form are registerad within 15 days from the date of receipt and Demat
requests are romally confirmad within an average of 7 days from the date of recslpt.

Share Transter Record:
Yaar 2013 -2014 2012 - 2013 2011 -2012
Share
Tearutaiad 40730 10778 37860
Na. of 85 118 124
Trensfers

Shareholders services, enquiries, complaints. thas been our endeavor te provide prompt, efficient and satisfactory:

Sr. No Nature of Guery No.of days for disposal
i Share Tranzfers 15 days
2 Demat of Share 21 days
3 Dividend Revalidation 7 daya
4 lsaua of New Shares on Surrendar of old 15 days
5 Change of Address/Bank Mandate 7 days
] General Queries 7 days
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Categorles of Shareholders as on March 31, 2014.

Category Mo. of shares held % of shareholding
Promoters 3547568 67.12
Qther Dirsctors 26538 0.50
Financlal Instifutions, B
Mutual Funds and Banks. 1090
Privata Comporate Bodles 45375 0.86
Mon Resldants, OCBs 214514 4.08
Indian Public 1432616 27.11
Claarng MemberMarket Maker 18699 0.35
TOTAL 528551 100.00
Demat. 1 N.5.0DL. 4280540 80.99
2C.Ds5L 434944 8.23
Correspondence:
1. Share Department, 2. Link Infime India Private Limited
BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY Registrars for Share Transfers §
LIMITED, Cematerialisation,
12 Nanakhai Lane Fort, £-13 Pannalal Silk Mills Compournd,
Mumbai-400023. L.B.5. Marg, Bhandup (A,
Mumbai-400075.

Btock Price Markst Data:-
High{Low pricas of Shares of the Company durng each month In last financlal year oh Bombay Stock Exchangs

Lid.
Bomhbay Stock Exchange Lid.
Month High{Rs) L ’ Low({Ra).
Aprl - 2013 121.00 113.25
May - 2013 114.00 109.25
June - 2013 92.00 B5.00
Juby - 2013 B5.00 BO.SC
August - 2013 T8.00 69.50
September - 2013 75.00 73.25
October - 2013 73.00 71680
Movember - 2013 74.90 70.20
Dacember - 2013 66.70 85.00
January - 2014 75.00 73.00
Fehruary - 2014 98.00 RB1.56
March - 2014 107.00 2910

DISTRIBUTION OF SHARE HOLDING AS ON 31" MARCH 2014.

Shargholding of

Nominal value of Share holders Physical Form
{Hs). Number Yo Hs.
1 800 4674 82.48 5664740
501 1,000 183 3.62 1430000
1,001 2,000 80 1.58 1195470
2,001 3,000 H 0.61 788050
3,001 4,000 21 0.42 759360
4,001 5,000 9 Q.18 414710
5,001 10,000 23 0.46 1685330
10,001 ABOVE a3 Q.65 40936550
TOTAL:- 5054 100.00 52855110
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Mote : Qut of total Capital of 5285511 equily shares, 4715484{88.22%) squity shares are held in dematerialised
form.

Dematserialisation of Shares and Liquidity:

Trading the shares of the company Ig parmitted In the dematedallzed form also.

The Equlty Shares of the Company are actively traded on Bembay Stock Exchange.
ISIN CODE NO. OF THE COMPANY : INE842D01011.

PLANT LOCATION: Kharivali Village, Taluka : Wada, Dist : Thane

DECLARATION

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senlor Managemant
of the Company.

All the Board Members and the Senior Management Personnal affirmed their Compliance with the respective
Codes.

BharatAgri Fert & Realty Lid.
Place: Mumbai

Date : 12/6/2014 Yogendra D, Patal
Chairman & Mg. Director
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE FROM AUDITORS AS STIPULATED UNDER CLAUSE
49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH THE STOCK EXCHANGE IN INDIA

Auditor's Certlficate on Corporate Governance
To the Members of
BharatAgri Fart and Realty Limited

We hava examined compliance of the conditions of Corporate Govemancea by Bharat Agri Fert and Realty Limited
{('the Company'} as stipulated in Clause 43 of the Listing Agreement entered info, with the Stock Exchanges for the
yearended on 31" March, 2014,

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination
has baen limited to a raview of the procedures and Implamsntations thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance with the conditiohs of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Clauss. It is neither an
audit nor an axprassion of opinion on tha Finandcial Statements ofthe Company.

We havea sonducted our review on the basis of the relevant records and documents maintained by the Company and
fumished ta us for review, and the information and explanations given to us by the Company.

In ur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the representations
made by the Directors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated In Clause 49 of the Listing Agresmeant.

We state that, such compllance Is nelther an assurance as to the future viabllity of the Company, rarthe efficlency or
effectiveness with which the Management has sonducted the affairs of the Company.

ForDesal Saksena &Assoclates

Chartered Accountants
Place: Mumbai Alok K.Saksena
Date: 28" May 2014 Parther

M. No. 35170
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Independent Auditors® Report

To the Members of
Bharat Agri Fertand Realty Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the ascompanylng financlal statemants of Bharat Agrl Fert and Realty Limited ("the Company™)
which comprize the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the Statement of Profitand Loss and Cash Flow Statement
forthe year then snded and a summary of significant accounting policies and ather explanatory information.

Management's Responsibilily for the Financial Statements

Managamaent is responsible for the preparation of thase financial statemants that give a trus and fair view of ths
financlal posttion, financlal performance and cash flows of the Company In ascordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including Accounting Standards refemred to in sub-section {3C) of section 211
{which continus to be applicabla in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 in terms of General Circular
15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corperate ARfairs)of the Companies Act, 1958 {"the Act™}, This
responsibility ingludes the design, implementation and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation
and prassntation of tha financial statemants that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatamant,
whather due tofraud or afror.

Auditer's Responsiblilty

Cur raspensibility is to express an opinion on thesa financial statements hassed on curaudit. We cenductad our audit
in accordance with the Standards an Auditing issued by the Instiile of Chartered Accountants of India. Thoses
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perferm the audit to obtain reasonable
assurancs aboutwhether the financial stataments are free from material misstatements.

Anauditinvalvas parforming procaduras to cblaln audit evidencs about the amounts and discleaures In the financlal
statemants. The procadures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whather dus to fraud or error. In making those risk asssssments,
the auditar considers intemal control relevant to the Compeny’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not fer the pumose of
exprassing an opinien of the effactivensss of the Company’s intermal control. An audit alen includes evaluating tha
appropriatensss of accounting policles used and the reasonablensss of the accounting eslimates mads by
management, aswell as evaluating the cverall presentation oftha financial statements.

We healisve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficisnt and appropriate to provide & basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our Information and acesrding to the explanations given to us, the aforesald financlal
statemants give the information required by the Act in the manner 8o required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles genserally accepted inlndia:

{a}  Inthecase of the Balance Sheet, ofthe state of affairs of the Company as at Margh 31, 2014;

{b}  Inthecass of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended onthat date; and

{¢}) Inthe casaafthe Cash Flow Statement, ofthe Cash Flows for the yearended on that date.
3
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Report en Othar Legal and Regulatery Requiremants

1.  As required by the Companiss {Auditor's Report) Ordar, 2003 {Mthe Orlar”) issued by the Central
Governmaent of Indla In terms of sub-saction {4A) of ssction 227 of the Act, we give In the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2.  Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act. we report that:

a}

b}

c)

d}

Place: Mumbsai

We have obiained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knewlsdge and
bellef wars necessary for the purpess of our audit;

In our cpinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so faras
appears from cur examination of those books.

The Balance Sheaat, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statemant desaslt with by this
Repart are n agresment with the books of account.

In eur opinion, the Balance Shest, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
comply with the Accounting Standards refemed to in subsaction (3C) of section 211 (which continue
io he applicakle in respect of Seclion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 in terms of General Circular
182013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairsjof the Act;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken
on record by the Board of Directars, nona ofthe directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from
being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section {1} of section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1556,

ForDesai Sakzena & Associates
Charterad Accountants
{Firm's Registration No: 102358W)

Alok K Saksena

Date: 29" May, 2014 Partner

MembershipNo: 35170
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Annexure to Independent Auditors' Report
Refarred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on Cther Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our repert

of even date
l. In raspect of its fixed assets:

{a) The Company has generally malntalnad proper racords showling full particulars including guantiative
details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

(h) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have bean physically verified by the management in a phased
periodical manner, whish in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and
nature of its assels. No malerial discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

{c]  In our opinion, during the year, the Gompany has not dispossd off a substantial part of the fixad

assats and In our opinion the golng concem status of the Company Is not affectad.

In raspectof its inventorias:

a)

)

(c)

As explained to us, inventories of raw matarials, finished goods pertaining to manufacturing division
and finished apartments periaining o construction division were physically verified during the year by
the Managsment. According to tha infamation and explanation givan to us, kasping in view the nature
ofthe operations of the Company, Inventory of work-In-progress cannot be physlcally verflad.

In suropinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the precadures of physical
verification of inventorias followed by the management are reasonable and adequats in relation to the
size ofthe Company and nature of its business.

The company has maintained proper records of inventories. As explained to us, there was no materal
discrepancies naticed on physical verification ofinveritnies as comparad to the book records.

In respect of loans, secured or unsecurad, granted or taken by the Company toffrom companies, firms or
other partiss covarad in the Register maintained under Saction 301 of the Companies Act, 1956:

(a)

(k)

(<)

(d)

Acecording to the infermation and explanations given te us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured, 1o companies, firms or other paries listed in the Register maintained under
saction 301 of the Companias Act 1856, As the Company has not granted any |eans, secured ar
unsecured to the parties listed In the Reglster maintained under secton 301 of the Companlas Act
1858, paragraphs {jii} (b}, {c}and {d} of the Ordar are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has taken intersst free loan
from four parties and interest bearing laans from six parties listed in the Register maintained under
section 30 of the Companies Act, 1956, The meximum amount outstanding at any time during the year
and the yearend balancs in respact of interest bearing lean is R%.86,71,311/- and Rs.54,74 B45/-
respeactivaly. The maximum amount cutstanding at any tima dudng the vear and the yearend balance In
respeact of non interest bearing loanis Rs.2,33,25,000/- and Rs.2,33,25,000/- respectivaly.

In aur opinich and according to the information and explanations given te us, rate of interest and other
terms and conditions of such loans taken by the Company ars prima facie nat prejudicial to the interast
oithe Company.

There ara no stipulations with regard to repayment of principal and paymentof interest.  Accordingly
gueastion of overdue do not arlss.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, having reqard to the
explanation, except that some of the items purchased are of a8 spedial nature and suitable sitemative
sources do not exist for obhi@ining comparable quotations, there are adequate intemal control sysiems
commaensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase of
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inventory, fixed asssts and sale of goods. During the course of our audit, we have not abssrved any
majorweaknessas in such internal control systems.

In respect of the contracts or arrangaments refamad toin Saclion 301 of the Companiaes Act, 1856;

{a)  In cur opinlon and according to the Information and explanations ghven to us, since, there were no
franzactions of sale & purchase during the year with the partiss coverad under Ragister maintained
under saction 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, therefore the provisions of clauss 4(v) (a) of
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the Gompany.

{h)  Inourapinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, as there are no contracts
ar agrasments that nead to be enterad into ragister maintainad under section 301 Companias Act
1958, tharefore the proviskens of clause 4{v} (b} of Companles {Auditor's Report) Order 2002 ara nat
applicabls to the Company.

According to the infermation and explanations given to us, in cur apinion the Company has complied with the
provisions of section 58Aand 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and the niles framed there under. To the
best of our knowledgs and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
racelved any ordsr Under above-mentionsed sactions from the Company Law Board, National Company Law
Tribunal, Reserve Bank of India or any Gourt orany other Tribunal.

In our opinion, the Company has an intemal audit system commensurate with the size of the Company and
the nature ofits businass.

We have broadly reviewed the cost recerds maintalned by the Company pursuant to the Companles (Cost
Accounting Records) Rules, 2011 prascribed by the Central Sovemmant under Saction 208(1) (d) of the
Companias Act, 1956 and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost records have bsen
maintained. We have, however, nol made a delailed examination of the cost records with a view lo
determing whether they are accurate or complete.

In respect of atatutory dues

() Ascording to the information and explanations given to us and on the basiz of our examination
of the records of the Company, undisputed statutory duse, including Provident Fund, Employess’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Custarmn Duty, Excise Duty, Cess, Service tax and any other material
statutory dues have been generally regulary deposited with the appropriate authoritios.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respact
of the aforesald duss were outstanding as at March 31, 2014 for a parled of more than six months from
the date of bacoming payable cther than undisputed statutory dues mentionad balow:

ar.
Mo,

Amount
(R=.)

Diata of
Paymant

Year to which
Liablity pertains

Mest
Cue

Naturs

o Bitlos Dusa Datas

MNature of Statute

314312009
314312010

31/03/2011 40.00,000/-

Sales Tax
Deferral
Loan

Sales

Loan

April 89
to
July 2001

67,18,347

31/03f2012
31/03/2013
Rs. 1,35,000
each manth
starting from
01/01/2009

paid an
VArOUE
dataa.

2718347

Total

67,186,347

27 18,347
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{k) According to the explanation given to us, the disputed statutory dues aggregating Rs. §,53,333/- that
have nol been deposited on account of dispuled matters pending befere appropriate authartlies are as under
Sr. | Mature of MNature Year to which | Amount Due Dat Forum where disputs
No.| Statute of Dues Liability pertsins| (Re.) | % V28 is pending
Bombav Sales Interast on Salas Tax 2002- 2003 Maharashira
1 T;"m dues till the date of to 8,00,078 | 08/04/2010 Sales Tax
assessment order. 2004-2005 Tribunal
Central Interest on Cenfral Sales|  2002-2003 Maharastra
2 Sales Tax Act Tax dues till tha date to 53,254 | 08/04/2010 Salaes Tax
of assessmant order. 2003-2004 Tribunal
Total 6,53,333
i The Company does not have accumulated lossaes a3 at the end of tha financial year. The Company has not

i

xii.

incurred cash losses during the financial year coversd by the audit and in the immediately preceding financial
year.

Bagad on our audit procadures and according to the information and explanations given to us, wa are of the
aplnlon that the Company has not defaulted In the repayment of dues tofinanclal Institutions or banks.

In eur apinion and aceording to the explanations given to us and based an the information available, no loans
and advances have bean granted by the Company on the basis of sscurity by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.

In qur ppinion, the Company is ngt a chit fungd fmidhifmutual benefit fundfsogiety. Therefore the provisions of
clause 4(xiii) of Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 ara not applicable to the Company.

Agcording to Information and explanatksns glven to us, we are of the opinlon that tha Company i not trading In
sharasg, debentures and other invastmants. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xiv) of Companies (Auditor's
Raport) Order 2003 are not applicabls to the Company.

In our epinion and aceording to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantzes for lnans taken by cthers from banks or financial institutions.

The Gompany has not raised tarm loans during the year. The Company did not have any sutstanding term
loan at the beglnning of the year. Therefora the provislons of clause 4(xv!} of Companles (Auditor's Report)
Order 2003 are notapplicable to the Company.

According to the information and sxplanations given to us and on an overall examination of the Balance Sheat
af the Compeany, prima Tacie, we are of the epinion thal no funds raised an short-term basis have been usad
forlong-term invesiments.

. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made preferantial alletment

of shares durng the accounting year,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not issued any debentures;
hence the quastion of creation of securities or charge does not ariss.

The Company has not raised any monies by way of publicissue during the year.

In qur opinion and acconding to the information and explanations given o us, no materal fmud on or by the
Company has been noticed or reported during ths ysar.

ForDegai Saksena & A=saciates
Chartered Acoountants
{Firm's Ragistration No: 102358W)

Place: Mumbai Alok K Saksena
Date: 29" May, 2014 Partner
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Mote Mo As at As at
31.03.14 31.03.13
Rupesas Rupess
[ Equity And Liabliitles
1 Shargholder's Funds
{a) Share Capltal £ £.28,55,110 5.28,55110
(k) Rasarvas & Surplus 3 B83,15,51,746 43,87 38,1568
68,44,06,856 45 15,93 268
2 Mon Current Liabilities
{a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 34549845 1,78,58,845
{lr) Deferred Tax Liabiliies{Neat) 5 86,15.866 76,659,187
{c} Cther Long Term Liabilities B - 12,200,000
4,.51,65,711 2,67,49,032
3 Current Liabilities
{a) Short-Term Borrowings 7 3,60,78,329 5,21,86,561
{b] Trade Payables 8 £,81,47.490 13,43,37,259
{c} OCther Currant Liabilities 2} o 48,07,078 12,38,53,293
{d) Short-Term Frovisions 10 313,253,289 2,43 65,204
230156184 T a2 31T
TOTAL 95 77,28, T3 B5.30.84.61T
il Ageals
1 Mon Currant Asseis
{a) Fixed Assels
{i] Tangible Assets 11 18,82,45 254 17.57.B8,767
(i) Intangible Assets 11 21,667 32,459
{kx) Non Current Investments 12 1,71,000 1,71,000
{z} Long-Term Loans and Advances 13 1,28,07. 3417 41,116,505
2022452308 18,01,08,771
2 Current Assels
{n) Inventories & TDR Receivable 14 33,40,30,185 41,21,84,202
{b) Trade Receivahle 15 12,35,68,750 7.65,36 226
{c} Cash & Bank Balances 18 22,17.42,118 12,50,65,970
{d) Short-tarm Loans & Advances 17 18,77,225 29 87 442
{e) Other Current Assets 18 742,75 236 5,62,02,006
75,54,83,493 67,.29,75,848
TOTAL B5,77.28,731 B5. 30,84 817

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2014

Mota : Significant Accournting Policies and MNote to Account 1 to 43

As per our repert attached
For DESAI SAKSENA & ASSCLIATES
Chararad Accountants

For BHARAT AGR| FERT & REALTY LIMITED.

¥. D. Fate|
Chalman & Mg. Director

K. N. Jethwa
Alok K. Saksena {Pariner) Directar
Membership Na. 35170

A Y. Patel

Joint Mg. Director

Shirlsh Gajendragadkar
Director

Placs : Mumbai Chandni Y. Patel &. M. Bhadrecha
Dated : 20/05/2014 Whele Time Dirsctor Director
A. J. Chakote

a5 Company Secratary
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BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LTD.
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2014

Note Mo As at As at
31.03.14 31.03.13
Rupeas Rupess

| Revenus From Oparations 19 T9,18,06 432 57.26,80.838
] Other Income 20 1,67,55,597 1,84,89,773
il Tetal Ravenus {1 + 1) 80,85,62,029 58,11,50,611
IV  Expenses:

Raw Material consumed (Including Labour

Overheads of Construction Division} 21 an,78.45 644 18,21,35,892

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods

Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade 22 275,64 367 12,734,159

Employas Bensfits Expenses 23 4.24,76,531 4,10,76,554

Finance Costs 24 57,056,882 35,10,278

Depraciation and Amortization Expenss 25 1,558,371 85,21,538

Operating & Other Expenses 28 14,10,77,584 8,61,10.830

Total Expenzas 54.02.01.139 32.27,28,249
v Profitt before Tax 26 ,83,60,890 26,84 22 362
Vi Prior Parlad Expansasf{incoms) 27 3, 11,115 1,94 821
Vil Profit before tax 26,80,49,775 26,82,27,541
Vil Tax expense:

{1] Current tax 5,469,594 931 5,56,53,381

{2) Deferred tax 948 677 11,558,308

{:3) Short Provision for Ingeme Tax of Eadier Years 1,65,670 2863510
IX  Profit {Loss) for the period 20,95.42,44T 20,85 46,341

X Eamings par Equity Share of face value of Rs.10/- sach :
Befored After Exceptional tems :
{1) Basic & Diluted 3872 3948

Mote : Significant Accounting Policies and Mote to Account 1 1o 43

Az par our report of evan date For BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED.
For DESAl SAKSENA & ASBOCIATES
Charlersd Accountants
¥. 0. Patel K. N Jethwa
Alok K. Sakaena {Partnar) Chalman & Mg. Diractor Director
Membership Mo, 33170
A Y. Patel Shirlsh Gajendragadkar
Jolnt Mg. Director Director
Place : Mumbai Chandni Y. Patal 5. M. Bhadrecha
Cated : 20/05/2014 Whale Time Director Ciractor
A. J. Chakote
Cempany Sacretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st March, 2014

PARTICLULARS 2013-14 201213
_Rupees Rupess
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit before Tax as per Profit & Loss Afc 28,8049 775 26,82,27,541
Adjusted for : Depreciation & Amorlisation 1,565,371 85,21,536
Finance Costf Interest 57,086,882 35,10,278
Interest (79.26,932) {18,44,177}
Profit on Sale of fixed Asset (1,26,961) {35,23,422)
Dividend Income {85,500) (65,500}
Operating Profit before Working Capital Charges 28,11,52,395 27,49,06,257
Adjustad for :
Trade Receivable {4,70,22 523) (2.68,01,163)
Loans and Advancas {2,77,73,907) (7.20,77.749)
Current Liabilities & Provisions (12,16,89,842) 4,99 .33 697
Invantorlas ¥.B1,54 037 (6,25,08,029)
Cash Generated from Gperations 16,28,10,158 18,30,53,013
Income Tax Pald 3,37,69,739 401,692,508
Met Cash Flow from O ting Activilties (A 12,90.40,360 12,28 B3,105
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assats (3.00,23,092) (39,18,37,663)
Sale proceseds of Fixed Assats 2,05,730 35,32,542
Dividend Ingome 85,500 85,500
Intarast Recaived 84,758,014 13,8244
M h Fl m Investing Activities{B (2,32,53,788) (8,68,57,186)
. CASH FLOW FROM FIMANCIAL ACTIVITIES
Bomrowings (Net) 581,768 28042 281
Finance Costinterest Paid {70, 79,410} {37,28,809)
Oividend and Dividend tax Pald {61,83,784} {61,42,227)
Met Cash Flow from Flnanclal Activities {C) {1.26,81,425) 1,91,70,525
Mot Increasel{Decreasa)} In Cash & Cash Equivalents
{A+B+C) 8.31.05,147 5,511,896, 444
Cash & Cash squivalents{Closing Balanca) 19,48,01,7118 10,16,85,970
Cash & Cash squivalents{Cpening Balance) 10,16,95,570 4.64,949 527
Met Increased{Decraase} in Cash & Cash Equivalents 5,.31,05,147 55196444
Az per our Report of Even date
ForDesai Saksena & Associales For BHARAT AGRIFERT & REALTY LIMITED
Charterad Accountanis

Y. 0. Patal
Alok K. Saksena {Partner) Chaiman & Mg. Director

Mambearship No. 35170

A. Y. Patsl

Joint Mg. Director
Placs : Mumbai Chandni Y. Patal
Dated : 29/052014 Whola Time Director
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K. M. Jothwa
Ciractor

Shirish Gajendragadkar
Director

&. M. Bhadrecha
Director

A. J. Chakots
Company Secretary
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BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED

OVERVIEW:

The Company is engaged in the business of construstion and development of Residential & Commercial Complex
and manufacturs of Fartlllzers.

1) SIGMNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(A)

(B)

{€)

(D)

{E)

Bagiz of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The flnancial statements have been prepared under the historical cost conventlon except
revaluation of Single Super Phasphate Plant Buildings and Sulphuric Acid Plant Buildings, on an
accrual basis of accounting, In accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles [GAAP)
accepted in India; accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as
applicable and as per the provisions of Companies Act, 1856.

Uss of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statement reguires astimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liakilities on thae date of financial statements and reported amount of
revenuas and expenses during the reporling peried. Differsnce hetween the actual results and
estimates gre recognised in the period in whichthe resuits are known / materialised.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

I} Flxed Assets are stated at cost except Single Supar Phosphate Plant Bulldings and Sulphuric Acld
Plant Bulldings which were revalued on 31" March 2000, net of Cenvat and Value addad tax less
accumulated depraciation including impairment loss.

iy Sofiware iz capitalised whers it is expecied to provide fulure enduring escnomic benefits.
Capitalization cost indudes licensa fesas, cost of implemantationdsystem, intagration services &
Incldental axpenses relatad to its acqulsition.

i} Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on Written Down Velue Method at the rates and in the
manner preseribed in Schadule X1V of the Companies Act, 1956,

Imvastments:

Long Temn Investments are camied at cost less provision, if any, for pemanent diminution in value of
such investments. Provision for diminution in the valua of leng-term investmenis is made only if such a
dacline Is other than temporary In the oplnlon of the managsment.

Inventorias:

Fertllser Dhvislon:

i} RawMaterialsand Stores & Spares arevalued atcost.

ii} Finished stocks arevalued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower.

iii} The valuatipn of inventories includes taxes, duties of non refundable nature and direct expenses,
and other direct cost attributable to the cost of inventory, net of axcise duty, education cess and
value added tax.
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{G)

{H}
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Construction Divizslon:

Inventory comprises complated property for sale and property under construction {Construction
Work-in-Progress).

Completed unsold inventory is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cosl is determinad by
including cost of land {at book value), matarials, services and other related proportionats cverhaads.
Wark-In-progress s valued at lower of cost and net reallsabla value. Cost compriges cost of land (at
book value), materials, services and other proportionate overheads related to projects under
construction,

Provislon for Current tax and Deferred tax

Tax on Incoma for the cument perod Is determinad oh the basls of taxable Incoms and tax credits
computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961, and based on expected
outcoma of sarlisr year assessments/appeals.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing diferences” ketween book and taxable profit is accounted forusing
the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as onthe Balance Sheet date.
Deferrad tax assets are recognized and camsd forward to the exdent that thers is virtual cartainty
sufficlent future taxabls Income will ba avallable agalnst which such deferred tax assets can be
realiged.

Provislons, Contingant Liabliitles and Contingant Asssts

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a
prasant obligation as a rasult of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.
Provislons are detarmined based on management astimates required to settle the obligation at the
balance shast date. Thess are reviewed at each balance sheest date and adjusted to reflact tha current
menagement estimats. Contingent liabilities are not recognised hut are disclosed in the notes.
Cantingent assets are neither recognised nordisclosed in the financial statements.

Sagment pollcles

The Company's reporting segments are identifisd based on activilies/products, risk and reward
structure, organization struchurs and irtemal reporting systems.

Eamings pershare

The earnings considered in asceraining the Company's EPS is the net prafit after tax. The number of
shares used in pomputing basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
perdad. Tha weightad diluted samings per aquity shara ara computed using the waightad avarage
number of aquity shares and dilutive potenitial equity sharas outstanding durng the pariod.

Revenue Recognition:
Sales of goods of Manufacturing Division are recognised on dispatches to the customers.
Revenue from real estate is recognised on the transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership
to the buvers by way of execution of documents. The Company has recegnised the revenue on the
basis of Percentage of Completion Methad of ascounting. Proportionate revenue is recognisad in
relation to sold area only. As per thls mathed, revanus from sale of propertles Is recognised In Profitand
Leas Account In propertlon to the actual cost Incurred as agalnst the total estimated cost of the project,
subject to such actual costs baing 30% or more of the total sstimated cost.
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Dividends are recognised when the right bo receive the same is established.

Turnover
Turnaver Includes sale of gooda, natof exclse duty, sarvice tax and valus added tax.

Employes Benefits:

a} Shortterm smployes benefits:

All amployes benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified
as short term employese hensfits. The benefits like salaries, wages, short term compensated
ahsences ete. and the expectad cost of bonus, ex-gratia are recognisad in the peried in which the
employees renders the related service.

b) Post-employment benefits:

i) Defined contributlon plans: The state governed provident fund scheme, employes state Insurance
scheme and employee pension scheme are defined contribution plans. The contribution
paid/pavable under the schemes is recognised during the period in which the employee renders
the related service,

it Defined benefit plans: The employees’ gratuity liability is a defined benefit plans. The present
value of the obligation under such deflned benefit plans Is determined based on actuarlal
valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

The abligation is measured atthe present value of the estimated future cash flows,

Costof ConstructionDevelopment:

Cost of construcon/development {Including book value of land) Incumed Is charged to Profit & Loss
Account proportionate o area sold. Adjustments, if required, are made on completion of the
respective projects.

Excise Duty

Excise duty has besn accounted on the basis of payments made in respect of goods cleared. No
excise duty pravision has been made on closing inventory of finished goads.

Leased Assets

Operating Leases: Assets acyuired on lease where & significant portion of the risk and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as cperating leases. Lease Rentals are charged to
tha Profit and Loss accounton an acerual basis.
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Notes to Financial Statements

As at As at
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Rupees Rupess

2, SHARE CAPITAL

The authorised, issued, subzscribed and fully paid-up share capital comprises of equity shares having a par
value of Rs. 10/- as follows :

Authorised Share Capital
1.00,00,000 (Prav.year 1,00,00,000)
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 10,00,00,000 10,00,00.000

Izsued Subkscribed & Paid up Share Capital
52,685,511 {prav.year 52 85511} 5,28,55,110 52855110
Equity shares of Ra.10/- each fully paidup

§.28,55,110 5,28.55,110
8. Resconciliation of the number of shares
Equity Shares
Particulars 2013-14 201213
No. of Sharses Hupees M. of Shares Rupees

Equity Shares of Re.10sach fully paid
Cpening Balance 5286511 52,866,110 5285511 52 855,110
Shares lssued during the year ;

Shares Bought Back During the year z
Closing Balance 5285511 52 855,110 52085511 52,855,110

b. Rights, prefersnces and restrictions attached to shares

Equity Shares:
The Company has only one class of shares refemad to as equity shares having a par value of 10/-. Each helder of
equity sharesis entitled to one vota per shars.

The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian nupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Diresctors is
subject to the approval of the shareholdars in the ansuing Annual General Meeting.

During the year ended 31st March 2014, tha amount of par share final dividend recognised as distributions to equity
shareholders was Rs. 2.50/-per share{ P.Y. finaldividend Rs.2.50/-}

In the event of liquidation of the Company ,the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of
tha Companyafter distribution of all preferential amounts. Tha distribution will bein proportion tothe number of
equity shares held by the shareholders.

C  detalls of shares held by shareholdsr holding mors than 5% of the aggregats shares Inthe Company.

201314 2012-13
il No. of Shares | % of Holding | Na, of Shares | % of Holding |
Yogendra D Patsl 320850 15.53% 520850 15.53%
Anjnl Y Patal 788872 14.83% 788872 14.93%
Yogl Investments Pvt Litd TR0HE6 14.77% TE0586 14.77%
Wada Alums & Acids Private Lid. 767845 14.53% T67845 14.53%
Vijal Shipping Frivate Ltd. 332800 6.30% 332800 §.30%

As perrecords of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declaration received from
sharsholdars regarding beneficial Interest, the above sharsholding represents both legal and beneficlal ownsrship
of the akove sharehokding.
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3,
{a) Capltal Resarve

Opening Balance

{+} Currant Year Transfer

{-) Written Back in Current Yaar
Closing Balanse

(k) Securities Premium Account
Dpening balance

{+) Premiurn against warrant issued
Closirg Balance

{c) Capital Subsidy

Opening Balance

{+} Currant Year Transfer

{-] Written Back in Cument Year
Closirg Balance

{d) Investment Allowance Raserve
Opening Balance

{+} Gurrant Yaar Transfer

{-) Transfer to General Reserve
Closlng Balance

{e) Revaluatisn Reserve
Opening Balance

{+} Currant Yaar Tranafer

{-) Written Back in Cumrent Year
Closing Balance

{f} Staternent of Profit & Loas
Opening Balance:

{+} Net Profit/{Net Logs} For the current year
{+} Transfer from Resarves

{-) Proposed Dividends

{-)Dividend Distribution Tax

{-) Intarim Dividends

{-) Transfer to General Resarves

Closing Balance

{f1) General Resetve

Opening Balance

{+} Current Year Transfer

{-) Written Back in Cumrant Year

Closing Balance
Total(a+b+ct+d+e+f+g+h)

4, Long Term Borrowlngs
Long-term horrowings consist of the following:
Unsecured Loans
From thers
From Relatsd Parles
From Shareholders

5. Daferrad Tax Liabllity | (Asaet)
Deferred Tax Liahility/{Assel) consist of the fallowing :
Daferrad tax Liabliity
Related to Fixed Assets

Net Deferred Tax Liability 46

Ag at
31.03.14
Rupees

70,01,320

70,001,320

1,60,81,136
16,08,114

1,44,73,022

35,04,39,483
20,28.42 447

78,28 267
23,086,968
5285511
209,954,245

52,38,66,540

3,2575 909
2,09,84 245

5,35,70,244
£3,15,51,746

3,27,89,845
17,50.000

3,45,49,845

86,15,866

86,15,866

Ag at
31.03.13
Rupass

70,01,320

70,01,320

3,18,80,220

3,18,20,220

7,50,000

7.50,000

§,50,000

§,50,000

1,78,67.929
17,86,733

1,60,81,136

17,681,05,043
20,8546,341

T9,28,267
21,43,538
5285511
2,08,54634

35,04,39 483

1,10,71,365
2,15,04,634

3,25,75,893
43,87,38,158

1,33,58,845
45,00,000

1,78,59,845

76,680,187

76,69,187
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Ag at As at
31.03.14 31.03.13
Rupees Rupees
6. Other Long Term Liakilities
Cther Long-temn Liakilities consist of the following:
Unsecyred-From Others
Salas Tax Defamal Loan - 12,220,000
- 12,20,000
7. Short Term Borrowings
Shor-term borrowings conslst of the following:
Secured From Banks
Cash Credlt Loan _3,60,78,329 5,21,86,561
3,60,78,329 521,086,561

Terms of Conditlons of Repayment and Detalls of Securitles are as under :
1. Theksanls Repayable ondemand.
2. Cash Creditloanis secured by hypothecation of stockel rawmalterial, semi-finished goods and finished goods,
recelvables (both present and future)
3. Cash Credit lcan is secured by hypothecation of goods covered by hill suppored by document to title of goods.
4. Cash Cradlt loan |s securad by squitabls mortgage on factory Land(measuring 18.36 acre) and bulldings
situated at village Kharivali, Tal-Wada, Dist-Thanea.
. Cash Cradlt ksan Is secured by hypothacation of Plant and machinary and all other movable fixed assets
ofthe Company already in possession or to be in possaession ofthe Company.
6. Cash Cradit loan is secured by Parsonal guarantee of Shri Yogendra D. Patsl (Promoter Diractor)
and Anjni Y. Patel {Promater Directer)
7. Rateofinterestis 13.00% p.a. {P.Y. 15.60%)

L

8.  Trade Payables
Trade payables consist of the following :

Trade Payables 6,81,47.,490 13,43,37 2569
§,81,47 4890 13,43,37,259

8, Other Current Liabllitles
r liahiliti i ing:
Current liability of Sales Tax Deferral loan 27 18,347 54,98 47

Advance against Flats Sales 6,60,19,289 B.59.18,957
Statutory Liabilities 1,05,29 B89 1,90,39,029
Other Payables 1,52,69,771 1,33,96,830

9.46,07 076 12,38,53 293

10. Short Term Provislon
Shari-termn provisicn censist of the fellowing:

Dividend & Dividend Cistrbution Tax Payabla 809,77.8586 96,15,775

Income Tax Provision {Net of Advence Tax Paid

RS&. 14,32,00,717/- P.Y. Rs. 9,45,01,530/-) 2,23.45,283 1,47.49,429
3,13,23 269 2,43 65 204

12. Non Current Investmants
Men Current Investment congist of the following:
Long Temn non trade Investment In Equity Shares)
Unquoted
34200* (Prav.Year 24200} Sharas of Bs. 10/-sach
of Indian Potash Limited 1,71,000 1,771,000
*Including bonus shares
1,71,000 1,71,000
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13.

14.

Long Tenm Loans and Advances
Long-term lcans and advances (Unsecured,
Consgiderad Goodlconsist of the following:
Security & Other Deposit

Advance to a Related Party

OCther Receivables

Advance to craditors for Capltal Expeanditure

Inventories
Inventories conslat of the followlng:

lnventories
{As Taken, valuad & Cerliflad by the managemant }
a) Construction Division
Constructon Materdal Inventory
Real estate under develcpment
Stock In Trade
(&)
ky) Fartillser Dlvisien
Raw Materials
Flnlshed Gonds
Stores, Spares, & Packing Material
(b)

(a+b)

14 {a)] Details of Raw Materials

Fertlllzer Dhvislon
Rok Phosphate
Sulphuric Acid & Dilute Sulphuric Acid
Cthers
Total

Ax at
31.03.14
Rupees

36,30.667

7,50,000
34,30,650
49,286,000

1,28,07,317

14,75,63.917
7,87,83,544

22,6347 4861

1,67,19,416
B8,28,08,264
81,55,033

10,76,82,704

33,40,30,165

1,11,99,843
87,515
54.31,858

1,67,19.418

Ax at
31.03.13
Rupees

33,66,505
7,50,000

41,16,505

8,41,45,947
15,31,82,242

23,73,38,189

7,10,97,220
5,93,71,854
43,76,899

17,48,46,013

41,21,84,202

64,892,953
34,46,01
27.51.718

710,487,220

*Details regarding construction Division are not required to furnish as per the Revised Schedule V1.

14 {b) Details of Finished Guods :

15.

Fertiliser Division

Solld Alum

Single Super Phosphate Powder & Granulated
Total

79,750
8,27,25 504

8,28,08 254

79,750
992,92, 144

2,83,71,824

*Datalls regarding construction Divislon are not required to fumish as per the Revised Scheduls V1.

Trade Recealvables
Trade receivables consist of the following:
Trade Recslvables

Trade receivables oulstanding for a period less than
six months fram the date they are due for payment: - -

Unsacured, conslderad good 10,2582 142 7.11,79,188
Linsecured, considered doubtful - -
10,95,83,142 7,11,79,188

Lass: Provision for doubtful dabis - -
fa} 10,95,89,142 7.11,79.188
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16.

17.

18.

18.

1BA.

20,

sion

-‘

Trade regeivables outstanding for a period exceeding

six months from the date they are dus for payment
Secured, Considered gocd

Unzecured, considered good

unsecured, conzsidered doubtful

Less : Provision for doubtiul dehis
{b}
{ath}

Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and bank balances conslst of the following:

a) Balanca With Banks

Current Account

k) Cash on Hand

c} Fixed Deposit kept with kank having less
than three months maturty paricd

Other Bank Balances
Balance with Bank to the extant held as Margin Money

Short Term Loans and Advances
Shaort-term loans and advances (unsecured,
censidred good) consist of the following:
Loan to Staff

Prepaikl Expenses

Balance with Goverment Authorities

Other Current Assets

Cther cument azsets (unsecurad,
considrad good} consist of the following:
Interest Receivable

Comman maintenance charges receivable
Subzidy Receivable

Reavenue from operatlons
Revenue from operation consist of the following:
A} Revenue frem oparations
i} Revenue from Real Estate Activity
I} Feartlllsers Sales (Met of Exclse Duty)
i} Sale of Organic Products & Agrisulture Inceme
B) Other oparating Incoima
Subsidy

Detalls of Sales of Products :
Single Super Phosphate Powder & Granulated

Total

OTHER INCOME

Cther Income consiat of the following:
Interast on Fixed Deposit

Dividand from Long Temn Investmeant
Consultancy Feas

Farm House Insome

Rent Income

Profit on Sale of Fized Assels

50

Ax at
31.03.14
Rupees

1,52,12,913

1,62,12,913

12,43,305
1,39,63,603

12,35,58,750

3,51,81,643
1,28,198

15,84.81,276

2,£9.41,000

22,17.42,118

10,89,105
7.87,900
220
18,777,225

19,51,604
27,956,520
£,95,25,021
7,42, 75,236

36,01,17,833
26,86,27,042
§0,000

14,30,01,558
78,18,06,432
26,86,27,042
26,86,27,042

79,268,932
25,500

1,25,000
2,58,000
1,26,961

Ax at
31.03.13
Rupees

91,22 414

B1,22,414
37,65,376
53,567,038
7,65,36,226

5,96,71,983
23,0978

4,20,00,000

2,23,70,000
12,50,85,970

9,836
10,886,569
2,01,241
29,87.442

500,778

5,57,01,230
§,52,02,006

40,17,10,762
10,94,30,165
16,23,180

599,186,711
57,26,80,838
12,94,30,155
10,94,30,165

18,44 177
85,500
2,00,000

18,000
3523422
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Az at As ot
31.03.14 31.03.13
Rupees Rupees
Liabilities/Previsions no longer required written back {Met) 59,322,733 51,384,784
Foreign Exchange Gainf{Loss) (39,80,158) 32,76 484
Miscellaneous Income 5278629 43 37 427
1,67,5%,597 1,84,69,773
21  Cost of Construction & materials consumed/Sold
Coat of Constructon and Raw Matedals Consumed
consist of followings
Gpaning Stock 710,97 220 §6,01,762
Purchase {Inzluding Labour & other Qverheads
of Conatruction Divislon} 25,34 70,841 24 66,31,342
a2 45,638,060 253233111
(-} Closing Stock 1,67,19.416 710,87 220
30,78,48,644 18,21,35,892

* Details of Imported and Indigenous Raw Material Consumed :
20132014 20132014 2012-2013 2012-2013
Rupoas % of Consumptlon Rupess % of Consumptlon

Imported 20,84 91,600 86 14,29 62 353 78
Indigenous 3,39,20,369 14 3,90,54 467 21
Total 24,34 11,968 130 18,20,16,820 100

*Dratails regarding construction Division ars not required to fumish as per the Revised Schedule V1.

21A. Details Regarding Raw Material Consumedfaold
Fertiliser Division

Rock Phasphate 20,84 81 600 14,29,62,353
Sulphurig Acid & Dilute Sulphuric Acid 3,39.20,269 3.90,54 AK7
24,34 11,589 18,20,16,820

22. Changes In Inventeres of finlshed goods work-In-progress and Stockdn-Trade

Changes In Inventorles of finished goods work-In-prograss and Stoclc-in-Trade conslst of the following
Changes in inventories of finished goods
work-In-progress and Stock-In-Trade

Cpening Stock 33,67,10,083 33,79.83,241
Closing Stock 30,91,65,715 33,67,10,083
2,75,54,367 12,735,154

The: Fertiliser Division do not have work in progress inventary. the details of Construction Division wark in
progress Invantory Is not required te disclose as per Revisad Scheduls V.

23. Employes Benefitc Expense
Employee benefit expenses consist of the following:

Salates, Wagas & Bonus 3.56,16,727 3.21,35,145
Staff Welfare Expenses 7,82 649 28,64 317
Gratulty Expansas 37,532 50,41,488
Confribution ta Provident Fund & Other Funds 10,39 623 10,35,604

4,24,76,531 4,10,76,554

24. Finance cosis
Finance sosts consist of the follbwing:

Interast paid to Others 11,24.664 13,84 A57
Cther Finance Charges 45.82,218 22,45 821
57,06,882 36,10,278
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Ax at A ad
31.03.14 31.03.13
Rupees Rupees
25. Deprecladon and Amortigation
Depriciation and Amorlisation 1,71.45,245 1,03.08,323
Less : Withdrawn from Revauation Reserve 16,08,114 17,868,793
1.55.37.131 85.21,535
26. Operating and Other expenses
Cperating and Other expenses conslst of tha following:
Power & Fuel 59.83,752 60,585,560
Stores & Spares, & Packing Material Consumed 2,23,31,548 1,10,91,278
Reapairs & Maintznance to Plant & Machinery 9 84,353 2549 126
Repalrs & Malntenance to Bullding 17,858,526 21,089,116
Rent. Rates & Taxes 26,17, 486 21,51.078
Insurance Charges 11,89,474 11,580,563
Cther Operating Expenses 47.18,120 69,61,654
Adminlstrative Expanses :
Postage & Telegrams & Fax 1,595,982 242941
Lagal & Other Professlonal Faes 16,092,420 23,44 4328
Travelling Expenses 28,71,833 31 67,304
Vahlcle Expanses 41,950,400 25,21,906
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 18,14,267 9 65,908
Donatian 2.37,532 1,74,669
Cther Administrative Expanses 75,685,072 88 27 ap2
Freijht Expenseas 5,80,86,432 1.56,00,870
Markating Expanses & Sales Promeotion 64 42 261 35,088 679
Cuantity Discount 83,69,002 B54.85423
Cther Miscellaneous Expenses 70,86,683 38,89,875
Sundry Craditors/Debtors written off {nat) - 3,77.586
Provigion for Doubtful Debtors - 37,685,376
14,10,77,584 8,61,10,830
27. Prigr Period Expenses/{income)
Prior Period Expenses/{lncoma) censist of the following:
Rent, Rates & Taxes __3anms _ 1484821
311115 1,54 821

28, The details in respect of Enterprises coveredfregistered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) are not available with the Company. Hence the details of the principal
amounts and Intsraat, [f any, payabla to the suppllers as on 31* March 2014 have not basnfumished.

28, Contingent Liabliitles:
A. Letter of Creditiesued outstanding as at 31" March 2014

Sn. | Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 20113
1. | LC openad with Bank of Baroda 10,60.43,735 il

B1) Clalms agalnst the Company not acknowledged as a debt:
1. | Maharashta State Electricity Board 16,04,084 16,04,084

) Commitments: Estimated amount of contracts on capltal accounts remaining to be exscuted and not
provided foris Rs.18,95,000/- (PY.Rs.5,88,5005).

3.  The velues of Curent Assels and Loans & Advances and Deposits are stated values which is the opinion
of the Managemant of the Company are reallzabla n the ordinary sourse of the businass, of the Campany.

31. Restlrement Beneflts
a} Dafined Bensfit Plan: The Company Provides for Gratuity on the basis of Actuarial valuation. Tha
Company does not have any fund for Gratuity Liability.

The following table summerised the netbenefit/ Expenses recognised in Siatement of Prefit& Loss and
Balance Sheet.
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I Reconcllietion of Opening & Closing Balance of Present Valus As at 3=t March As b 31st March
of Dafinad Banafit chligaiaons (PYDEO) 2014 2013
{Unfurdad) {Unfundad]
{FVYDBD) at beginning of period 50.41.488 -
Imtarast Cost 2,02 776 -
Curent Service Cost 604,304 5,68 352
Benafits Pald {34,500 -
Actuarial (gainylLoss on obligetion (6,60,048) 44, 73,139
{PVDBG) at end of pariod 8044, 520 Ed 41,488
| Reconclllation of Opening & Slowlng Befance of falr value of plan asasts
Fair value of Flan Assels at beginning of perod
Ewpacted Ralum on Flan Azests - -
Empioyar Contributions B -
Banefit Paid 34,500 =
Actuarial gainf{loss] on plan assels {34,500) -
Falr Value of Plan Azzals at end of parad # A
Fair Valus of Plan Aszsts - -
Fair valus of Plan Assals al baginning of parod - -
m Fair ¥alus of Plan Aszals " -
Falr Value of Plan Assets at baginning of period - -
Actual Return on Plan Agaset a4 500 =
Comniributions {24,500) -
Bensfit Pald 4 z
Fedr Value of Fian Asseta at end of parled {50, 44, 5200 (50,41 B8]
Present Value of Defined Benedit obiigations . -
Excass of actual over estimated retum on Plan Assats
[ Armgunts to be recognised in the Balance Shest 50,44, 520 E0.41 488
{PVDBLQ) at and of paricd - -
Falr Value of Flan Azzets at end of parad . W
Funded Status {50,44,520) {5041 488;
Unrecognised Actuarial Gain f{Loss) 3 &
Mat Azsat{Liability) recognisad in the balance sheset {50 44,520} (50,41, 488
H013-2014 2042-2013
v Expanes racognisad In the statement of P & L Afc. {Unfundad) (Unfunded)
Cument Servica Cost
Irtareet Cost 5,04,354 56,358
Expacted Reium on Flan Asseix 203,376 o
Wat Achuaral {GainyLoss racoghissd far the pared i o
Expansa recogniesd In the statement of F & L Al {8,69,045) 44 73,129
ar.saz 50,417,488
Wi Hovamants In the Liabily mcognisad In Balance Shast
Opening MNat LiakElty £0.41,488 =
Evpangss g above ar.5a2 G041 488
Contribution paid {34,500) o
Cosing Mat Uabily 50,44 520 541 488
Vil Asauntions as ot
Martality Tabia LAL M{Z008-08) LIC{1504-08}
LIHirnate Uktlrmata
will Discount Rate £10% 8.05%
Rate of increase in compensation 10,005 10.00%
Rats of rabum {sxpactsd) on plan assals I =
Withdrawal rates 0.80% 0.80%

The above information is certified by Achuary.
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Rupeses Rupaes
2013-2014 2012-2013
32. Auditors Remunerastion {ingl. Service Tax)
Audit fass 3,330,900 3,730,200
Tax Audit Fees 1,65.450 1.65450
Total 4. 96,350 4,886,350
33. Dlrectors Remuneration
Salaries, Perguisitas and
Company's Contribution to PF 81,23,000 2,2334 475
Cammission 84.57.338 85,28.571
Totel 1.65,80,338 1.08,63.046

* Perquisite includes assignment of keyman insurance policies Rs. Nil {Previous Year Rs. 147,656,475}

34, Details of expenditurs in foreign Currency: Amts in Rupees
5n. | Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
1. | CIF value of Imporis 5,03,27.240 | 12,81,82,963
2, Travaling & Businass 10,864,663 4,89 264
Prometion
35, Foreign currency exposures that are not hedged by Derivativa Instruments:
Amisin Rupees
En. | Particulars 2013-2014 20122013
1. | Craditors 4,84,39.339 | 11,36,16,886
38. Excise Duty has not been provided on Closing stock Inventory. This, however do not have any Impact on
profit of the Company.
37. Disclosure of Related Party:
Details of Related Parlies 85 required by Accounting Standard, “Related Parly Disclosure ® AS-18 is as
under;

a. List of Related Parties:

Nohe

1. Yogi Investments Private Limited

2. Vijal Shipping Private Limitad

3. Wada Agro Chemigals Private Lirmited

4. Wada Botting Industries Private Limited
Patsl Combi-Thern (India} Privats Limitad
Chavi Impex Private Limited

Wada Alums and Aclds Privats Limited

My Shop

Shr Y. D. Patel - Chairman & Managing Diractor
Smi. Anjni Y. Patgl - Whale Time Dirsclor
Miss. Chandni Y. Patel - Whole Time Director

Shri Vijal Y. Patel - Whale Time Director
Shri Shailendra D. Patel - CEQ (Fertilizer Division)

Subsldlary Companlas
Associate Concerna

5.
6.
3
8.

Key Management Parsonnsl

Relatives of Key
Managemeant Parsonnsl

h. Transaction with Related Paries:
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51 No. Ralatlen Transacion 2013-14 201213
1 Assoclation Concoms Rent Racolvad
I Yada Alums & Adds Pt Lid, 12,000 12000
] Wijal Shipping Pyt Lid, 5,000 3,000
[]] Yogi Invastment Pt Ltd. B,000 3,000
18,000 18,000
2 Assoclate Concerns Rent Pakd
1 hiy Bhop 1,030 000 B07 500
" Key Management Remuneration haiuding
Porscnns parquislas
I Yependra 0. Patal 3,900,000 11,425,850
Ralathms of Key Managamant Remuneration nciuding
4 Fersonnel pemuBites
| Annl Y. Patel 2,165,000 8,975,525
I Chandnl Y. Patsl 1,805,000 1,680,000
m Vijal ¥. Pated 1.083.000 1,008,000
1 Shallsndra D. Patal 464,360 4584 360
v Viral 5. Patsl 334,360 334,360
5,852,720 12,453245
5 Key Management Perasanmnel Commizsion
| Yogendra D. Pats| 5,638,275 5,685,714
5 Ralativas of Kay Managamant K omiralsitan
Parsonnal
I Anjni ¥, Paiel 2818.13 2 8432 857
7 Aswoclate Soncerns Y&gﬂnﬁa&nﬁm_
I My Shop 750,000 750,000
a Asgsoclate Concerng unmﬂdﬁzrm-hlﬂ
I Chayl Impex Private Lid. 0,000 35,000
] ¥egl Invasimants Pyl Lid. 3,525 600 1,875,000
i ¥ada Alums & Acdds Py Lid 3,827 845 1,917,845
1% Vijal Bhipping Pyt Lid, 1.6882 000 832 000
9,474 B45 4,750,845
Year End Balancea- Az at 31st Az at 2ist
L] Key Managesmsnt Parsonnal it Lo Pyt March 7014 March 2013
Yogendra D. Patal 12,350,000 4500000
10 Relathre of Kay Management Year End Balanoas- A ek 316t Asat 31at
Peraonnel unsecured Loan Payahls|  March 2014 fdarsh 2013
Anjni Y. Paisl 7,325,000 2,500,000
Chandnl ¥, Patal 2,150,000 1,500,000
Vijal ¥, Patsl 1,500,000 4
Shailendra D. Patal 100,000 E0,000
11,075,000 4,050,000
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39. Eaming Per Share ;

Particula 2013-2014 20122013
ol e {Rupoes) (Rupees)
Net Profit f (Loss} for the year before Exceptional kems, 20,9942 447 | 20,85 48,341
Frior Perod Items and after Tax.
Met Profit f (Loss}) for the year afier Exceptional fems, Prior | 20.99,42,447 | 20,85.46,341
Fariod lboms and after Tax.
Mat Prefit for the year
Mo. of weighted Average Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- zach 52 85,51 52,8551
Mo. of Diluted Equity Shares - -
Eaming Per Share Before Exceptional ltems
- Basic & Dilutad 30.72 2946
Eaming Per Share After Exceplional tems
- Basic & Diluted 39.72 3048
4.  Reconciliation of Cash and Gash Equivalsnts:
Sn | Fartculars Asg at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
1 | Cash & Bark Balance as par Naote 16 221742118 12.50,65970
5 Lass_ : Fixed deposit samarked for letter of 2,69.41,000 2,33.70,000
credit purpose
3 Cash and Cash equivalents as per cash 18.48,01.118 10,16.95.970
flow statement
41. Detalls of oparating leass ars as under:
Sn | Partculars 201314 2012-2013
Future minimum Ilease payments are as under
g a. Cperating leases for sach of the following periods:
1 Mot later than ane year 28,37.500 1Q,30,000
2 | Later than ane year but not later than five years, 892.50,080 2,62,500
42,  Entire consumption of Stores & Spares is indigenous for the current and pravious financial years.
43, Previous year's figures are regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparables

with current period's classification.

Asg per ourreport of even date

For BHARAT AGRI FERT & REALTY LIMITED.

For DESAI SAKSENA & ABSQCIATES

Chartared Accountants

¥. D. Patal
Alok K. Saksena Chaiman & Mg. Director
Partner
PN, 35170

A Y. Patel

Joint Mg. Director
Place : Mumnbai Chandni Y. Patsl
Dated : 28/05/2014 Whole Time Director

87

K. N. Jethwa
Diractor

Shirish Gajandragadkar
Dlirector

3. M. Bhadrecha
Cirectar

A. J. Chakote
Company Secretary
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Bharat Agri Fert & Realty Litd.

Ragd. Cffics
Bharat Fertilizer Housa, 12, Manabhai Lane, Fort, Mumbsi — 400 023,
CIN No, L241C0MH1 885PLCO3854T

| DPID* Fullo No.
' | Client ID* No. of Share
| Mame & Address of Sharsholder ;

' |\We here by record my presence at the 28th Annual General Meeting at Shri Vile Parle Petidar Mandal,
i Sardar Patel Bavug. Parleshwar Road, Vil Parle (East) Mumbai — 400 057 on Thursday, the 11th Day of
| September, 2014 6t 3.30 PM.

*Anplicable for imvestors holdings sharss In slactranlc form Slgrature of Sharsholder / Proxy

Bharat Agri Fert & Realty Lid.

Regd. Ciifles :
Bharat Fartiizer Houza, 12, Nanabhai Lane, Forl, Mumbaj = 400 023.
(Pursuant to the Soctlon 105(€) of the companies Act, 2013 and rule 19{3) of the Companies (Managemant and

Administration] Rul, 2014}
CIN No. L24100MH1385FLCOZE64Y

MNama of the Membars (5} :

Reglstersd Address :
E-Mall Id :
i Falla Na /Cliznt Id
: DRID:
E i7a baing the member(s} of shares of BAFRL, hara by appolnt
i 1) of having amail id o faiiing him
i A of having email id or failing him
k. e heving email id

and whose signaturads) ane appended bakcw as rmyfour prosy to attend and vote (on a pall) for medus and on mytour Beball at the 29th Asnual Geneal
Missting of the Compamy, o ba held on Thursday, the 11h Day of Septemipsr, 2014 gt 330 PM. sl Shei Vils Fards Patider Mangsl, Sarsr Patel Baug,
Parfazhwar Road, Ve Pade (East), Mumbal — 400 057 and at any adjousnment thareof In respecl of such resoluticn as are |hdlcabed bedow,
“* L wigh my abpve Proxy ta wata In the mennar ag Indicated In fhe o balow -

58
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Resolutions For Against

1. Consider and sdopt Audited Financial Statement, Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors

2. Declaration of Dividend on Equity Shares.

3. Appointmant of M/s. Desal Saksena & Assoclates, Chartered Accountants as
Auditars and fixing their remuneration

4. Appointmant of Shrl Pradyumna J. Bapat as an Indspendent Director.
5. Appointment of Shri Ramesh J. Vekaria as an Independant Director.

6. Appointment of Shri Yogesh J. Rathod as an Independent Dirggtor.

7. Appointment of Shri Vijal Y. Patel as a Diractor.

8. Appointment of Shri Vijal Y. Palel as a Whale Time Dirgcior.
8. Appolntmant of Shrl. Suresh M. Bhadrecha, as an Indepandent Director.
10. Appointment of Shr Shirsh P. Gajendragadkar, as an Independent Director
11. Re-appointment of Shrl Yogandra D. Patsl, as a Chalman & Managing Director
12. Re-appointment of Smt. Anjni Y. Pabsl, as a Whole Tims Director
13. Re-appointmeant of Ms. Chandni Y. Patel, as a Whole Time Director
14. Re-appointment of Shrl K. N. Jethwa, as a Whole Tima Director
15. Appeintment of the Cost Auditers and fixing of the Remunsration
16. Spedial resoluion under section 180{1}c) of the Companies Act,2013 for
Bomowing money upto 100 Croras.
17. Special Resalution under section 180{1} {a} of the Companiss Act, 2013 for
Creation of security/chargs/ mortgages and hypothecations.

Signed this day of 2014,
Signature of shareholdar
Signaturs of Praxy holder{S):
Affix
15 Paiga
Raveanuea
Stamp

Mote {1) Thia form duly completed should be daposited at the Registared Office of the Company Mot later than 48
hour before the commencement of Annual General Masting ofthe Company.

**{2) Thia is only optional. Plaase put a "%’ in the appropriate column againsta resolutions indicated in the box.
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REGISTERED BOOK POST

If undslivered Please return to ;

Bharat Agri Fert & Realty Limited

Bharat Fertiliser House, 12, Nanabhai Lans,
Fort, Mumbai - 400 023,



